
 
 

 

 

23 February 2022 

At 5.00 pm 

 

Local Planning Panel 
 

 
 



Local Planning Panel 23 February 2022 

  

Agenda 
  

 

 

1.   Confirmation of Minutes 

2.   Disclosures of Interest 

3.   Development Application: 49A-57 Pitt Street, Sydney and 5010 Dalley Street, 
Sydney - D/2021/1325 

4.   Report to the Local Planning Panel - Status of Applications 

 



 

 

 

As part of our democratic process, the City invites members of the community to speak directly to 
Members of the Local Planning Panel (LPP) about items on a meeting agenda. 

Webcast  

In accordance with the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 and the City of Sydney 
Local Planning Panel Operational Procedures, LPP meetings are audio visually recorded and 
webcast live on the City of Sydney website at www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au.  

Members of the public attending a LPP meeting may have their image, voice and personal 
information (including name and address) recorded, publicly broadcast and archived. 

Consent  

By attending a LPP meeting, members of the public consent to this use of their image, voice and 
personal information.  

Disclaimer 

Statements made by individuals at a LPP meeting, and which may be contained in a live stream 
or recording of the meeting are those of the individuals making them, and not of the City/LPP. To 
be clear, unless set out in a resolution, the City/LPP does not endorse or support such 
statements. 

The City/LPP does not accept any liability for statements made or actions taken by individuals 
during LPP meetings that may be contrary to law, including discriminatory, defamatory or offensive 
comments. Such statements or actions are not protected by privilege and may be the subject of 
legal proceedings and potential liability, for which the City/LPP takes no responsibility. 

To enable the LPP to hear a wide range of views and concerns within the limited time available, 
we encourage people interested in speaking at meetings to: 

1. Register to speak by calling Secretariat on 9265 9702 or emailing 
secretariat@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au before 10.00am on the day of the meeting. 

2. Check the recommendation in the LPP report before speaking, as it may address your 
concerns so that you just need to indicate your support for the recommendation. 

3. Note that there is a three minute time limit for each speaker and prepare your 
presentation to cover your major points within that time. 

4. Avoid repeating what previous speakers have said and focus on issues and information 
that the LPP may not already know. 

5. If there is a large number of people interested in the same item as you, try to nominate 
three representatives to speak on your behalf and to indicate how many people they are 
representing. 

At the start of each LPP meeting, the Chair may re-order agenda items so that those items with 
speakers can be dealt with first. 

LPP reports are on line at www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au . 

http://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:secretariat@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au
http://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/


Local Planning Panel 23 February 2022 
 

Confirmation of Minutes 

Minutes of the following meeting of the Local Planning Panel, which have been endorsed by 
the Chair of that meeting, are submitted for noting: 

Meeting of 2 February 2022 

1

Item 1.



Local Planning Panel 23 February 2022 
 

 

Disclosures of Interest 

In accordance with section 4.9 of the Code of Conduct for Local Planning Panel Members, 

all Panel members are required to sign a declaration of interest in relation to each matter on 

the agenda. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Clause 15 of Schedule 4B of the Environmental Planning and 
Assessment Act 1979, members of the Local Planning Panel are required to disclose 
pecuniary interests in any matter on the agenda for this meeting of the Local Planning Panel. 

Panel members are also required to disclose any non-pecuniary interests in any matter on 
the agenda for this meeting of the Local Planning Panel. 

In both cases, the nature of the interest must be disclosed. 

 

1

Item 2.



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

Development Application: 49A-57 Pitt Street, Sydney and 5010 Dalley Street, 
Sydney - D/2021/1325 

File No.: D/2021/1325 

Summary 

Date of Submission: 18 November 2021 

Applicant: Mirvac Commercial Sub PRV Pty Limited 

Designer: Traditional Hoardings and CJ Arms 

Developer: Mirvac  

Owner: Mirvac Commercial Sub PRV Pty Limited and City of 
Sydney Council 

Planning Consultant: Ethos Urban 

Cost of Works: $467,304.20 

Zoning: The site is in the B8 metropolitan centre zone. The 
proposed temporary use of the public domain for a 
construction hoarding to facilitate the construction of a 
commercial development is permitted with consent. 

Proposal Summary: The development application seeks consent for the 
temporary use of Dalley Street for the erection of protective 
hoarding and scaffolding for associated demolition and 
construction works for the approved and proposed 
development at 55 Pitt Street, Sydney.  

The proposed construction hoarding is classified as a Type 
B structure in accordance with the City of Sydney 
Guidelines for Hoardings and Scaffolding 2017 and is 
proposed to be located along approximately 35m of the 
eastern portion of Dalley Street. The hoarding will span 
over the roadway and footpaths on both sides of Dalley 
Street and is proposed to include site sheds above, 
maximising the usability of the hoarding given the 
constrained conditions of the 55 Pitt Street site.  

The protective hoarding will have a maximum clear head 
height of 5.3m when measured from the roadway. 

1

Item 3.



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

The application is referred to the Local Planning Panel in 
accordance with Schedule 3 of the Local Planning Panels 
Direction dated 30 June 2020 as Council is the landowner 
of Dalley Street, the public roadway where the 
development is proposed. 

Summary Recommendation: The development application is recommended for 
approval, subject to conditions. 

Development Controls: (i) Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 

(ii) Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 
2000 

(iii) Sydney Regional Environmental Plan (Sydney 
Harbour Catchment) 2005 

(iv) Sydney Local Environmental Plan 2012  

(v) Sydney Development Control Plan 2012  

(vi) City of Sydney Development Contributions Plan 2012 

(vii) City of Sydney Hoardings and Scaffolding Policy 
2017 and Guidelines 

Attachments: A. Recommended Conditions of Consent 

B. Selected Drawings 

  

2



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

Recommendation 

It is resolved that consent be granted to Development Application No. D/2021/1325 subject 
to the conditions set out in Attachment A to the subject report.  

Reasons for Recommendation 

The application is recommended for approval for the following reasons: 

(A) The development complies with the objectives of the B8 metropolitan centre zone 
pursuant to the Sydney Local Environmental Plan 2012. 

(B) The development is consistent with the objectives of the Sydney Development Control 
Plan 2012. 

(C) The proposed development will have an acceptable impact on the local road and 
pedestrian network within Central Sydney. 

(D) The temporary use is not considered to adversely impact on any adjoining land or the 
amenity of the neighbourhood, subject to conditions. 

(E) The development is capable of complying with the relevant provisions of the Hoardings 
and Scaffoldings Policy 2017 and Guidelines, subject to separate approval under the 
Local Government Act 1993 and Roads Act 1993. 

  

3



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

Background 

The Site and Surrounding Development 

1. The site has a legal description of Lot 1 DP 513109 known at 49A-57 Pitt Street, 
Sydney and street section 5010 Dalley Street. The site at 49A-57 Pitt Street forms part 
of a larger redevelopment site including site at 37-49 Pitt Street, 6-8 Underwood 
Street, 6 Dalley Street and 8-14 Dalley Street and is informally known at 55 Pitt Street, 
Sydney and also known as block 5 in the APDG block. 

2. The broader 55 Pitt Street development site is irregular in shape with area of 
approximately 2,439.7sqm. It has a primary street frontage of 67m to Pitt Street to the 
east, 56m to Underwood Street to the north and a secondary street frontage of 24m to 
Dalley Street to the south. The site is located close to the intersection of Pitt Street and 
Bridge Street.  

3. In addition to 49A-57 Pitt Street the broader site contains three commercial buildings 
ranging in height between 10-13 storeys, two utility buildings and basement level 
parking (including a public car park). 6-8 Underwood Street is a 10-storey commercial 
office building, 37-49 Pitt Street is a 12-storey commercial office building and contains 
vehicle access to basement parking and 49A-57 Pitt Street is a 13-storey commercial 
office building. These buildings are approved for demolition. 6 Dalley Street is currently 
used by Telstra as a telecommunications facility and 8-14 Dalley Street is an Ausgrid 
substation. A public laneway known as Queens Court is also located to the west of 
49A-57 Pitt Street and provides vehicle access to the commercial buildings and 
basement parking. 

4. The surrounding area is characterised by a mixture of land uses, primarily being 
commercial office, retail, food and drink uses and tourist and visitor accommodation. 
Directly to the north of the site at 33-35 Pitt Street, a 55-storey commercial tower 
development is currently under construction. Further north of the site, a new hotel and 
residential development are currently construction. To the east of the site across Pitt 
Street is a mix of commercial and retail developments of various sizes. This includes 
the Marriot Hotel, which is adjoined to the south by a 16-storey commercial building on 
the corner of Pitt Street and Bridge Street and ‘Gateway Sydney’ to the north, on the 
corner of Pitt Street and Alfred Street. 

5. To the south of the site, across Dalley Street is the Australian Stock Exchange (ASX), 
a mid-rise building of up to 13 storeys with frontages to both Dalley Street and Pitt 
Street. 

6. To the immediate west is the Ausgrid and Telstra utility buildings contained within the 
broader 55 Pitt Street site. Further to the west across Underwood Street is 4 Dalley 
Street, a low scale functioning utility/infrastructure building associated with the 
commercial tower at 200 George Street. Further to the west is the EY Centre at 200 
George Street and a new 110-metre commercial building at 210-220 George Street 
which is currently under construction.  

7. The existing commercial buildings within the site are not identified as heritage items, 
however, 49A-57 Pitt Street is a building over 50 years old. The site is also located 
adjacent to the State Heritage listed Tank Stream, located beneath Pitt Street. and 
several heritage items located directly opposite the site to the east.  

  

4



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

8. Photos of the site and surrounding development are provided below. 

 

Figure 1: Aerial view of site and surrounds  

 

5



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

Figure 2: Site viewed from the corner of Pitt Street and Dalley Street 

 

Figure 3: Site viewed from Dalley Street 

History Relevant to the Development Application 

Development Applications 

9. On 22 October 2021, amendments to Sydney LEP 2012 (Clause 6.25) and Sydney 
DCP 2012 (Section 6.1.4) under planning proposal PP_2020_SYDNEY_003 were 
gazetted to include amended provisions for the development site. The amended 
planning controls will facilitate the renewal of block 5 in the APDG block, consisting of 
the following key components: 

(a) a 70,000 square metre commercial office tower up to 232m in height, with a 45m 
high podium; 

(b) creation of a through-site link widening and connecting Queens Court to 
Underwood Street; 

(c) a retail activated pedestrian colonnade along Underwood Street to improve 
pedestrian connections; and 

(d) upgrades to facades and roof of the adjoining Ausgrid substation building and 
facade upgrade and new retail spaces to the Telstra exchange building. 

6



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

10. The amendments to the development standards will facilitate the redevelopment of 55 
Pitt Street (37-49 Pitt, 49A-57 Pitt Street, 6-8 Underwood Street, 6 Dalley Street and 8-
14 Dalley Street), the remaining parcels of land in the APDG block, to allow for a new 
commercial office tower while retaining essential utility buildings and delivering public 
domain improvements such as connections to the wider pedestrian laneway network 
envisaged under the original APDG controls. Council and the Central Sydney Planning 
Committee approved the planning proposal for public exhibition and Gateway request 
in May 2020. 

11. Accompanying the Planning Proposal was a draft Development Control Plan that 
provides further guidance for development of the site consistent with the approved 
amendments to the LEP. The DCP provisions include: 

(a) building form and external appearance; 

(b) tower location; 

(c) setbacks; 

(d) street frontage heights; 

(e) environmental impacts; 

(f) vehicular access; 

(g) design excellence; and 

(h) environmentally sustainable development targets. 

12. A voluntary planning agreement was prepared and exhibited concurrently with the 
planning proposal and draft DCP. The public benefits that will be delivered are: 

(a) monetary contribution to community infrastructure in Central Sydney; 

(b) monetary contribution to affordable housing in the local government area; 

(c) provision of public art on the site; 

(d) dedication of land for footpath widening on Underwood Street; 

(e) construction of the Underwood Street footpath widening; the through-site link 
incorporating Queens Court; improvements to the colonnade of the Telstra 
building and public art to the through-site link (if required); 

(f) creation of public access easements for the Telstra colonnade and the through-
site link; and 

(g) ecologically sustainable development targets: 

 minimum 6 star Office Green Star v1.3 Design and Construct rating; 

 minimum 5.5 star rating on operation under the NABERS energy scheme; 
and 

 minimum 4-star rating in operation under the NABERS water scheme. 

7



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

13. In late 2020 and early 2021, the proponent invited six architectural firms to respond to 
a design brief as part of an International Architectural Design Excellence Competition. 
The purpose of this design competition was to select the scheme that exhibited the 
highest quality architectural, landscape and urban design solution of the site in 
response to the competition brief. On 16 February 2021, the Woods Bagot and SHoP 
Architects scheme was recommended by the Design Competition Jury as the winning 
scheme to develop the detailed proposal. 

14. Following the competition, development applications D/2021/428 and D/2021/665 were 
lodged for the demolition of the existing commercial buildings and the construction of 
the new tower development. Development Application D/2021/428 was granted 
consent on 27 October 2021 for the demolition of the existing commercial office 
buildings and site establishment works. 

15. Development application D/2021/665 is currently under assessment and proposes the 
following: 

(a) excavation for new basement parking, loading and services; 

(b) construction of new 55-storey commercial tower to RL 240.8 with podium at RL 
46.1; 

(c) extension of Queens Court to north Underwood Street and widening of through-
site link and other public domain upgrades; 

(d) improvements to Telstra and Ausgrid building facades; and 

(e) provision of public art.  

Proposed Development  

16. The application seeks consent for a Type B temporary protective construction hoarding 
along Dalley Street to allow for continued pedestrian and vehicle safety during the 
demolition and construction phases of the 55 Pitt Street project. 

17. The proposed hoarding will be located along approximately 35m of the eastern portion 
of Dalley Street. The hoarding will span over roadway and footpaths on both sides of 
Dalley Street and is proposed to include site sheds above, maximising the usability of 
the hoarding given the constrained conditions of the broader 55 Pitt Street site. The 
protective hoarding will have a maximum clear head height of 5300mm when 
measured from the roadway. 

18. The proposed hoarding will be in place on Dalley Street for the duration of the 
demolition, excavation and construction works associated with the adjacent 
development at 55 Pitt Street. 

19. To accommodate the hoarding the application also seeks the widening of the existing 
footpath on the southern side of Dalley Street to accommodate the hoarding posts 
while maintaining effective footpath width for pedestrian access. The footpath will be 
widened from 1.2m to 1.615m by extending the kerb into the roadway. 

  

8



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

20. Plans and elevations of the proposed development are provided below. 

 

Figure 4: Proposed hoarding location plan. Hoarding located on Dalley Street circled in red. 

9



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

Figure 5: Proposed hoarding section 

Assessment 

21. The proposed development has been assessed under Section 4.15 of the 
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act). 

State Environmental Planning Policies  

Sydney Regional Environmental Plan (Sydney Harbour Catchment) 2005  

22. The site is located within the designated hydrological catchment of Sydney Harbour 
and is subject to the provisions of the above SREP. The SREP requires the Sydney 
Harbour Catchment Planning Principles to be considered in the carrying out of 
development within the catchment.  

23. The site is within the Sydney Harbour Catchment and eventually drains into Sydney 
Harbour. However, the site is not located in the Foreshores Waterways Area or 
adjacent to a waterway and therefore, with the exception of the objective of improved 
water quality, the objectives of the SREP are not applicable to the proposed 
development. The development is consistent with the controls contained within the 
deemed SEPP. 

Local Environmental Plans 

Sydney Local Environmental Plan 2012 

24. An assessment of the proposed development against the relevant provisions of the 
Sydney Local Environmental Plan 2012 is provided in the following sections.  

10



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

Part 2 Permitted or prohibited development  

Provision  Compliance Comment 

2.3 Zone objectives and Land 
Use Table 

Yes The site is located in the B8 Metropolitan 
Centre zone. The proposed development 
is defined as temporary use of the public 
domain for construction hoardings and is 
permissible with consent in the zone. The 
proposal generally meets the objectives 
of the zone.  

2.8 Temporary use of land Yes The proposed development seeks 
consent for the temporary use of the 
public roadway for the purposes of a 
construction hoarding to facilitate the 
development within the adjacent site. 

Although the proposal seeks to use the 
public roadway for a period longer than 
52 days, the development is permissible 
in the zone. Further, the temporary use is 
not considered to adversely impact on 
any adjoining land or the amenity of the 
neighbourhood, subject to conditions. 

Part 5 Miscellaneous provisions 

Provision Compliance Comment 

5.10 Heritage conservation Yes The site is within close proximity to 
several items of local and state 
significance. The proposed development 
will not adversely impact the heritage 
significance of surrounding heritage 
items.   

Part 6 Local provisions – height and floor space 

Provision  Compliance Comment 

Division 4 Design excellence 

6.21 Design excellence Yes The proposal would facilitate a future 
development that has undergone a 
competitive design process in 
accordance with this clause. 

 

 

11



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

Provision  Compliance Comment 

Division 5 Site specific provisions 

6.25 APDG block Yes The proposal involves the occupation of 
part of the public domain for hoarding 
and scaffolding structures that are 
associated with demolition, site 
establishment and construction work for  
a future commercial development.  

The proposal is capable of complying 

with the prescribed site specific controls. 

Development Control Plans 

Sydney Development Control Plan 2012 

25. An assessment of the proposed development against the relevant provisions within the 
Sydney Development Control Plan 2012 is provided in the following sections.  

Section 3 – General Provisions   

Provision Compliance Comment 

3.1 Public Domain Elements Yes The proposed development seeks to 
temporarily occupy part of the roadway 
and pedestrian footpath for the purposes 
of a construction hoarding to facilitate the 
adjacent site works. 

The application has been accompanied 
by a Construction Pedestrian and Traffic 
Management Plan and is considered to 
have an acceptable impact on the local 
road network. 

3.9 Heritage Yes The proposed development will not 

adversely impact the heritage 

significance of surrounding heritage 

items.   

 

  

12



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

Section 6 – Specific Sites  

Provision  Compliance Comment 

6.1.4 The APDG site (bounded 
by Alfred, Pitt, Dalley and 
George Streets) 

Yes The proposed development would 
facilitate the approved demolition works 
and proposed construction works for 
future the future commercial 
development. 

Consideration to the site specific 
provisions would be undertaken in the 
detailed development DA lodged 
separate to the subject application. 

Guidelines for Hoarding and Scaffolding  

26. The application proposes the temporary use of the public domain for a Type B 
hoarding as defined in the City of Sydney Guidelines for Hoarding and Scaffolding (the 
Guidelines).  

27. The purpose of the Guidelines is to prescribe minimum performance objectives and 
specific design criteria (deemed-to-comply provisions) to limit and control impacts on 
pedestrian and cycleway networks and neighbourhood amenity whilst allowing 
proponents of development, contractors and building owners to undertake required 
work and to meet their legislative work safety responsibilities and other requirements. 

28. The application was referred to Council's Construction and Building Unit who 
considered the following key design issues against the Guidelines: 

(a) The hoarding will require the closure of the northern footpath along Dalley Street. 

(b) The widening of the Southern footpath will have impacts on the width of the 
Dalley Street traffic lanes.   

(c) The proximity of the hoarding deck to the building opposite will restrict natural 
light into the ground floor tenancy.  

(d) Site sheds located on the deck of B-Class hoardings like this are typically used 
for builders’ amenities (e.g. lunchrooms, offices, toilet facilities etc.) meaning 
workers from the site will be regularly walking on the hoarding deck. 

29. In consideration of the above matters, Council's Construction and Building Unit note 
the proposed design of the hoarding is capable of complying with the Guidelines.  

30. In addition to development consent the formal approval of the detailed design of the 
structure itself must be submitted for consideration in a future hoarding application. 
The hoarding application will consider the relevant provisions of the Local Government 
Act 1993 and Roads Act 1993 and determine whether the specific design of the 
hoarding is appropriate. A condition of consent is  recommended that will allow future 
design modifications resulting from the hoarding application assessment to be satisfied 
by the Council prior to the issue of a Construction Certificate to circumvent the need to 
lodge formal applications to modify the approval should it be granted.  

13



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

31. The application was also referred to Council's Traffic Operations Unit who conducted a 
review of the submitted Construction Pedestrian and Traffic Management Plan. The 
Plan satisfactorily addresses the potential traffic impacts and recommends appropriate 
measures to protect and maintain the use of the roadway for public use. 

Consultation 

Internal Referrals 

32. The application was discussed with Council's Public Domain Unit, Building Services 
Unit and Traffic Operations Unit who advised that the proposal is acceptable subject to 
conditions. Where appropriate, these conditions are included in the Notice of 
Determination.  

Advertising and Notification 

33. In accordance with the City of Sydney Community Participation Plan 2019, the 
proposed development was notified for a period of 14 days between 19 November 
2021 and 4 December 2021. A total of 226 properties were notified and no 
submissions were received. 

Financial Contributions 

Levy under Section 61 of the City of Sydney Act 1988 

34. The cost of the development is in excess of  $200,000. The development is therefore 
subject to a levy under the Central Sydney Development Contributions Plan 2013.  

35. A condition relating to this levy has been included in the recommended conditions of 
consent. The condition requires the contribution to be paid prior to the issue of a 
Construction Certificate.  

Relevant Legislation 

36. Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979. 

  

14



Local Planning Panel 2 February 2022 
 

Conclusion 

37. The proposal seeks approval for the temporary use of the public domain along Dalley 
Street for a temporary protective construction hoarding to allow for continued 
pedestrian and vehicle safety during the demolition and construction phases of the 55 
Pitt Street project. 

38. Subject to the implementation of conditions as detailed in the report and Attachment A, 
it is considered that the proposed development is generally compliant with the relevant 
planning controls for the site. The development is considered to have acceptable 
impacts on surrounding transport and pedestrian movements and is recommended for 
approval. 

ANDREW THOMAS 

Executive Manager Planning and Development 

Marie Burge, Senior Planner 

15



Attachment A 

Recommended Conditions of Consent 

16



CONDITIONS OF CONSENT 

SCHEDULE 1A 

APPROVED DEVELOPMENT/DESIGN MODIFICATIONS 

Note:  Some conditions in Schedule 1A are to be satisfied prior to issue of a 
Construction Certificate and some are to be satisfied prior to issue of Occupation 
Certificate, where indicated. 

(1) APPROVED DEVELOPMENT 

(a) Development must be in accordance with Development Application No. 
D/2021/1325 dated 18 November 2021 and the following drawings 
prepared by Traditional Hoardings & CJ Arms : 

Drawing Number Drawing Name Date 

HA 1.1A (Rev. A) Plan View 3 November 2021 

HA 1.2 (Rev. A) Pitt St Elevation 3 November 2021 

HA 1.3 (Rev. A) Queens Court Elevation 3 November 2021 

0200 (Rev. P1) Temporary Civil Works – 
Dalley Street Footpath 
Widening 

27 October 2021 

and as amended by the conditions of this consent. 

(b) In the event of any inconsistency between the approved plans and 
supplementary documentation, the plans will prevail. 

(2) SECTION 7.12 CONTRIBUTIONS PAYABLE – SUBMITTED AND VERIFIED 
PRIOR TO ISSUE OF CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATE 

A monetary contribution is payable to the City of Sydney pursuant to Section 
7.12 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 and the Central 
Sydney Development Contributions Plan 2020. 

The Section 7.12 levy is determined by the development cost, as per the 
following table: 

17



Development cost * 

* Refer to Section 2.3 of the Central Sydney 
Development Contributions Plan 2020 for 
information on determining the development 
cost.  

Levy 

Up to and including $250,000 NIL 

More than $250,000, up to and 
including $500,000 

1% 

More than $500,000, up to and 
including $1,000,000 

2% 

More than $1,000,000 2% 

 
The Section 7.12 levy is payable to the City of Sydney in accordance with the 
following: 

(a) Prior to a Construction Certificate being issued, evidence must be 
provided of Council’s written verification of the amount of the contribution 
as required in (b) below, and that the levy has been paid to the Council 
in accordance with this condition. Payment may be by EFTPOS (debit 
card only), CASH or a BANK CHEQUE made payable to the City of 
Sydney. Direct debit, personal or company cheques will not be accepted. 

(b) The contribution must not be paid to the City of Sydney until it is 
accompanied by separate written verification by the City of Sydney of 
the specific amount payable. In order to obtain such verification, one of 
the following must be submitted: 

(i) For development between $250,000 and $3,000,000 – the City 
of Sydney Cost Summary Report must be completed by a suitably 
qualified person such as the Project Architect or Project Manager 
and submitted to the City of Sydney together with the copies of the 
plans the subject of the application for the Construction Certificate. 
An electronic copy of the Cost Summary Report is available from 
the City’s website at www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au; or 

(ii) For development more than $3,000,000 – The City of Sydney 
Registered Quantity Surveyor’s Detailed Cost Report must be 
completed by a Quantity Surveyor registered with the Australian 
Institute of Quantity Surveyors or a person who can demonstrate 
an equivalent qualification and submitted to the City of Sydney 
together with the copies of the plans the subject of the application 
for the Construction Certificate. An electronic copy of the 
Registered Quantity Surveyor’s Detailed Cost Report is available 
from the City’s website at www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au. 

18

http://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/


(c) The Council will consider the documentation submitted under subclause 
(b) and determine the cost of the proposed development having regard 
to the information submitted and to such other matters as it considers 
appropriate and will notify the Accredited Certifier accordingly. 

(d) The development cost is to be determined in accordance with Section 
2.3 of the Central Sydney Development Contributions Plan 2020, located 
in the version in force at the date of the grant of this consent. 

Please contact Council's Planning Administration staff at 
Planningsystemsadmin@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au to request a written 
Statement of Contributions Owing, prior to payment. 

(3) SEPARATE TEMPORARY STRUCTURES APPLICATION (PERMIT) 
REQUIRED  

(a) A separate application under Section 68 of the Local Government Act 
1993 and Sections 138/139 of the Roads Act 1993 must be submitted to 
and approved by Council prior to a Construction Certificate being issued. 

(b) The application form titled ‘Application for Hoardings, Scaffolding and 
other Temporary Structures’ is available on Council’s website. 

(4) DETAILED HOARDING DRAWINGS  

Final detailed drawings of the temporary structures (including structural design 
details) must be submitted to and approved by Council as part of the separate 
Temporary Structures application.  

(5) DESIGN MODIFICATIONS  

Should any minor design changes be required as part of any ongoing further 
detailed design of the temporary structures, these changes must be submitted 
to and approved by Council prior to a Construction Certificate being issued.  
These changes will only be accepted in circumstances where the hoarding 
design will not cause any greater impact on the amenity and/or safety of 
adjoining building occupants and the public. 

Note: the issuing of a separate temporary structure permit which approves the 
final design and ultimately permits the installation of a temporary structure on 
the road reserve can be taken as confirmation that the minor design changes 
have been considered and accepted by Council in respect to this condition. 

(6) ASSOCIATED ROADWAY COSTS 

All costs associated with the construction of any new road works including kerb 
and gutter, road pavement, drainage system and footway shall be borne by 
the developer. The new road works must be designed and constructed in 
accordance with the City’s “Sydney Streets Technical Specification” including 
amendments and “Sydney Streets Design Code”. 

 

19

mailto:Planningsystemsadmin@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au


SCHEDULE 1B 

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATE/COMMENCEMENT OF WORK/HEALTH 
AND BUILDING 

(7) GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR HOARDINGS AND SCAFFOLDING 
INSTALLED ON OR ABOVE A PUBLIC ROAD 

(a) The temporary structures must comply fully with Council’s Hoarding and 
Scaffolding Policy; Guidelines for Hoardings and Scaffolding; and the 
conditions of any related hoarding approval (Permit) including: 

(i) maintaining a current and valid approval for the full duration that 
the temporary structure/s is in place; 

(ii) maintaining temporary structure/s in a structurally sound and 
stable condition for the full duration of installation (Clause 2.11.1); 

(iii) bill posters and graffiti being removed within 24 hours of their 
placement (Clause 2.11.2); 

(iv) maintaining temporary structures and the public place adjoining 
the work site in a clean and tidy condition including repainting 
and/or repair of graphics (Clauses 2.11.1, 2.11.4, 2.14.1 and 
3.9.3); 

(v) maintaining a watertight deck (Type B hoardings) to prevent liquids 
including rainwater, falling onto the footway/roadway surfaces 
(Clauses 3.9.1 and 3.9.4); 

(vi) approved site sheds on the decks of a Type B hoarding being fully 
screened from the public place (Clause 3.9.5); 

(vii) material and equipment not being placed or stored on the deck of 
Type B hoardings, unless specifically approved by Council (Clause 
3.9.4); 

(viii) providing and maintaining operational artificial lighting systems 
under Type B hoardings including at high-bay truck entry points 
(Clause 3.9.9); and 

(ix) ensuring all required signage, artwork or historic images are 
provided and fully maintained to the City’s requirements (Clauses 
3.4, 3.9.3, 3.9.6, 3.9.8, 3.10.1 and 4.2). 

(x) the hoarding shall be provided with adequate passive and active 
protective measures to reduce the risk of fire spread between 
buildings on either side of the hoarding (Clause 2.13.1) 

(8) CONSTRUCTION PEDESTRIAN AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN 

(a) All works conducted on site which form part of this development must be 
carried out in accordance with the approved Construction Pedestrian 

20



and Traffic Management Plan (Rev. 4) prepared by PTC Consultants 
dated 19 January 2022 (Council Ref: 2022/022032).  

(b) The approved plan must be complied with during any demolition and/or 
construction work. 

(9) ROAD OPENING APPLICATION 

A separate road opening application under Sections 138/139 of the Roads Act 
1993 must be submitted to and approved by Council prior to the 
commencement of any: 

(a) Excavation in or disturbance of a public way, or 

(b) Excavation on land that, if shoring were not provided, may disturb the 
surface of a public road (including footpath). 

(10) DILAPIDATION REPORT - PUBLIC DOMAIN 

Prior to an approval for demolition and preparatory works being granted or the 
issue of any Construction Certificate, whichever is earlier, a photographic 
recording of the public domain site frontages is to be prepared as described in 
the Public Domain Manual and submitted for approval by Council’s Public 
Domain Unit. The City’s Public Domain Manual is available for download from 
the City’s website at https://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/ 

The submission is to include written confirmation, issued with the authority of 
both the applicant and the photographer that the City of Sydney is granted a 
perpetual non-exclusive license to make use of the copyright in all images 
supplied, including the right to make copies available to third parties as though 
they were Council images. The signatures of both the applicant and the 
photographer must be included. 

(11) SURVEY INFRASTRUCTURE – IDENTIFICATION AND RECOVERY 

Under Section 24 of the Surveying and Spatial Information Act 2002, it is an 
offence to remove, damage, destroy, displace, obliterate or deface any survey 
mark unless authorised to do so by the Surveyor-General. Accordingly, the 
applicant must, where possible, ensure the preservation of existing survey 
infrastructure undisturbed and in its original state or else provide evidence of 
the Surveyor-General’s authorisation to remove or replace marks. 

(12) PAVING MATERIALS 

The surface of any material used or proposed to be used for the paving of 
colonnades, thoroughfares, plazas, arcades and the like which are used by the 
public must comply with AS/NZS 4586:2004 (including amendments) "Slip 
resistance classification of new pedestrian surface materials". 

(13) PROTECTION OF STONE KERBS 

(a) The existing stone kerbs on the Dalley Street and Pitt Street frontages 
of the site are to be retained and properly protected during demolition, 
excavation and construction works. 

21

https://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/
http://www5.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/sasia2002362/s3.html#survey_mark
http://www5.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/sasia2002362/s3.html#survey_mark
http://www5.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/sasia2002362/s3.html#surveyor-general


(b) To avoid damage to stone kerbs during excavation and construction 
works for the development, temporary removal and storage of the stone 
kerbs may be approved by Council. Removed, serviceable stone kerbs 
(i.e. those that are in good condition as agreed by Council officers) must 
be re-installed in accordance with the City of Sydney’s standard details 
and specifications after the construction works have been completed. A 
temporary concrete kerb will need to be constructed to retain the footpath 
until the stone kerbs can be reinstalled. 

(c) Note the following: 

(i) all costs associated with the works are to be borne by the 
developer. 

(ii) Damaged kerbs are to be replaced to match existing to Council’s 
satisfaction or as otherwise advised by Council officers. 

(iii) Where new vehicle crossings or temporary crossings are to be 
constructed to access the property, the affected kerb stones 
should be salvaged and reused wherever possible. 

(iv) All new driveway laybacks and kerbs are to be constructed with 
stone kerbs to match existing stones or as specified by City 
officers. 

(v) Council approval is required before kerbs are removed. 

(vi) Council approval is required prior to the cutting of existing stone 
kerbs for stormwater kerb outlets. 

(vii) Stone kerbs and gutters may be bonded in accordance with the 
City of Sydney’s adopted Schedule of Fees and Charges.  If so, 
this will be included with the Public Domain Damage Bond. 

 

 

 

 

22



SCHEDULE 1C 

DURING CONSTRUCTION/PRIOR TO OCCUPATION/COMPLETION 

(14) OCCUPATION CERTIFICATE TO BE SUBMITTED 

An Occupation Certificate must be obtained from the Principal Certifier and a 
copy submitted to Council prior to commencement of occupation or use of the 
whole or any part of a new building, an altered portion of, or an extension to 
an existing building. 

(15) HOURS OF WORK AND NOISE – CBD 

The hours of construction and work on the development must be as follows: 

(a) All work, including demolition, excavation and building work, and 
activities in the vicinity of the site generating noise associated with 
preparation for the commencement of work (eg loading and unloading of 
goods, transferring of tools etc) in connection with the proposed 
development must only be carried out between the hours of 7.00am and 
7.00pm on Mondays to Fridays, inclusive, and 7.00am and 5.00pm on 
Saturdays, and no work must be carried out on Sundays or public 
holidays. 

(b) All work, including demolition, excavation and building work must comply 
with the City of Sydney Code of Practice for Construction Hours/Noise 
1992 and Australian Standard 2436-2010 Guide to Noise Control on 
Construction, Maintenance and Demolition Sites. 

(c) Notwithstanding the above, the use of a crane for special operations, 
including the delivery of materials, hoisting of plant and equipment and 
erection and dismantling of on site tower cranes which warrant the on-
street use of mobile cranes outside of above hours can occur, subject to 
a permit being issued by Council under Section 68 of the Local 
Government Act 1993 and/or Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

Note: Works may be undertaken outside of hours, where it is required to avoid 
the loss of life, damage to property, to prevent environmental harm and/or to 
avoid structural damage to the building. Written approval must be given by the 
Construction Regulation Unit, prior to works proceeding. 

The City of Sydney Code of Practice for Construction Hours/Noise 1992 allows 
extended working hours subject to the approval of an application in 
accordance with the Code and under Section 4.55 of the Environmental 
Planning and Assessment Act 1979. 

23



SCHEDULE 2 

PRESCRIBED CONDITIONS 

The prescribed conditions in accordance with Division 8A of the Environmental 
Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000 apply: 

Clause 98  Compliance with Building Code of Australia and insurance requirements 
under the Home Building Act 1989 

Clause 98A Erection of signs 

Clause 98B Notification of Home Building Act 1989 requirements 

Clause 98C Conditions relating to entertainment venues 

Clause 98D Conditions relating to maximum capacity signage 

Clause 98E Conditions relating to shoring and adequacy of adjoining property 

Refer to the NSW State legislation for full text of the clauses under Division 8A of the 
Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000. This can be accessed at: 
http://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au 

24



Attachment B 

Selected Drawings 

 

 

 

 

25



0.
67

FL
 3.

15
D O

OR
 T

H R
ES

HO
LD

D O
OR

 T
H R

ES
HO

LD
FL

 3.
69

APPROXIMATE POSITION OF
UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL
CHAMBER. POSITIONED FROM
SUBSTATION No.263 LAYOUT

PLAN D30971

EL
EC

 C
HA

MB
ER

 B
EL

OW

RE
FE

R 
TO

 D
W

G 
FO

R 
DE

TA
ILS

SE
E 

DI
AG

RA
M 

2

ON
 S

HE
ET

 3

3.
64

2.
66

2.
65

2.
792.
77

2.
53

2.
94

4.
06

3.
67

3.
62

3.
63

3.
31

2.
82

4.
14

3.
81

3.
50

2.
83

2.
56

3.
14

2.
65

3.
79

4.
67

4.
65

4.
63

3.
66

4.
04

3.
86

3.
62

3.
63

3.73

2.
52

3.73
3.70

3.70

3.70

2.33
2.33

2.
54

2.532.33

2.33

2.33

2.3
4

2.55

2.56

2.62

2.
62

2.81

2.8
2

2.
77

2.
81

2.
80

3.
52

2.
51

2.53

3.
17

3.73

2.
75 2.

77

2.
77

2.
82

3.8
4

3.8
4

3.8
4

3.7
0

3.7
0

3.7
8

3.
61

3.
73

3.
35

3.
37

3.
42

3.
44

2.
62

4.
73

4.
72

3.
94

3.
92

2.
47

3.
66

3.
61

3.
91

3.
96 3.

97

3.
98 4.

03

4.
06

2.78

2.
66

2.
72

2.70

2.
81

2.
80

3.6
4

3.6
0

3.
63

3.
67

3.
75

3.
70

2.
51

3.
73

3.
65

2.
90

2.
60

3.
74

3.
69

3.
83 3.

83

4.8
9

3.9
5

3.9
0

3.8
2

3.7
6

3.7
5

2.78

3.9
1

2.
58

2.
53

2.
57

2.
71

2.8
6

3.
07

3.
23

4.
78

4.
78

4.
69

4.
514.

34

4.
16

3.
97

3.
80

3.
60

3.
42

3.
21

3.
25

3.95

3.
89

2.
96

2.
91

2.
85

3.
14

3.
44

3.
75

3.
84

CO
L CO

L CO
L CO

L CO
L CO

L

CO
L

3.
52

3.
41

3.3
1

3.0
3

2.
86

4.
70

4.
60

4.
49

4.
35

4.
17

3.
93

3.
65

4.
20

3.
86

3.
63

3.
34

3.
12

3.
14

3.
43

3.
80

3.
85

2.9
6

2.6
4

2.5
02.4

92.5
2

53

3.
25

3.
23

3.
19

3.
18

2.9
9

2.
982.

97

2.
80

2.75 2.75
2.79

2.7
7

2.76

2.76

2.7
9

2.8
4

2.
88

2.91

3.
04

3.
17

3.
23

3.
31

3.
36

3.
43

3.
63

3.
71

3.6
7

3.
82

3.
85

3.8
6

3.
87

3.
74

IO

3.
85

3.
79

2.
66

SG
N

3.
71

 S
GN

4.
10

4.
73

3.
07

 S
GN

SG
N 

3.
45

 S
GN

 S
GN

 S
GN

SG
N

3.
493.

42

3.
213.

08

4.
74

3.
53

3.
36 3.
35 3.
38

3.
12

3.
14

3.
91

3.
93

3.
62

3.
63

3.
78

3.
77

3.
81

3.
34

3.
32

3.
40 3.

37

3.
45

3.44

3.
43

3.
46

3.
50

3.
52

3.
53

3.
59 3.

59

3.
57

3.
62

3.
60

3.
60

3.
59

3.
10

3.
08

3.
12

3.
13 3.
12

3.
11

3.
20

3.
16

4.
00

3.
93

3.
90

3.
90

3.
83

3.
90

3.
79

3.
80

3.
26

3.50

3.
53

3.
83

3.
09

4.
08

4.
05

3.
86

3.
82

3.
44

3.3
6

SI
GN

 2
.93

2.
75

3.
19

3.
16

3.
40 3.

43

3.
46

BK

3.56 BK

2.3
6

TK

2.
972.
99

BKTK

3.2
6 3.1

2
3.0

2
3.0

8 2.9
4

BK

2.9
6

BK

2.8
2TK

2.5
8

BK
2.7

4
BK

2.5
7TK

BKTK
TK

3.8
9

BK
TK

BKTK

BKTK

TK BK

TK
BK

TK BK

TK
BK

TK BK

TK BK
TK

TK BK

TK BK

BK

TK

B

TK BK

TK BK

TK BK

TK TK BK

TK BK

TK BK

TK BK

TK BK

BKTK 3.
103.
30

BKTK BKTK BKTK
3.

43
3.

22

BKTK

BKTK

TK

BK

BKTK

TK

BKTK
4.

11

BK

BKTK

TK

BKTK

BKTK

BKTK

BKTK

BKTK

BKTK

BKTKBKTK

BKTK

BKTK

BKTK

BKTKBKTKBKTK

BKTK
BKTK

BKTK

3.
383.
23

3.
85

4.
01 4.

154.
32

3.
83

3.
71

3.
31

3.
21

3.
28

3.
13

3.1
7 3.

05

2.
95

3.
06

3.
31

3.
18

3.
21 3.
22

3.
193.
34

3.
26 3.

41

3.
413.
57 3.

80
3.

64

3.
67 3.

86

4.
20

4.
04

4.
03

4.
17

4.
43

4.
27

4.
27 4.

40

4.
384.
54 4.

65
4.

49
4.

52 4.
61

4.
53

4.
74 4.
74

 T
K

4.
60

 B
K 4.
64

4.
54

4.
504.
65

4.53 4.38

4.
41

4.
154.
27

3.
924.0

5

3.7
7

3.72

3.7
0

3.6
83.8

5

3.
76

3.
63 3.
67

3.
67

3.
623.
75

2.
82

2.
76

2.7
4

2.8
9

2.8
2 2.6

8 2.
70

2.
60

2.7
2

2.
65

2.
49

2.
51

2.
42

2.5
0 2.3

6 2.
40

2.
96

2.
81

2.
822.

79
2.

782.
942.89

2.
84

2.
70

2.
72

2.
69 2.

662.
81

2.78 2.62

2.
63

2.
58

2.7
3

2.74

2.
58

2.
57

2.
56

2.
64

2.
77

2.
73

2.7
7

2.6
6

2.6
82.7

9

2.71 2.58

2.59

2.65 2.62 2.74

2.
87

2.
72

2.
74

2.8
3

2.8
22.9

7

2.98 2.88

3.
03

3.
13

3.
16

2.
99

3.
00

3.
17

3.
15

3.
29

3.5
7

3.72

3.7
2

3.5
4

3.
58

3.5
93.
573.
74

2.
89

2.
873.
02

3.
07 2.
92

2.
94

3.
00

2.
993.
18

3.
23

3.
03

3.
04

3.
09

3.
35

3.
163.
17

3.
23

3.
29

3.
293.
48

3.
56

3.
373.
39

3.
58 3.
41

3.
43

3.
62

4
28

4.
09

3.
90

3.
76

3.
74

3.
72

3.
68

3.
66

3.
74

BK
4

33

BK TK
3.

83 3.
97

BK
TK

3.
77

3.
88

BK
3.

75

TK
3.

88

BK TK
3.

72 3.
88

BK TK
3.

67 3.
81

BK TK
3.

69 3.
80

BK TK
3.

73 3.
86

2

1

3(T
)

(D
)

(R
)

(N
)

(C
)

(C
)

(D
)

(B
)

(A
)

(N
)

(M
)

(L
)

(O
) (

N)

(E),(F),(G),(H),(I),(J),(K),(P) & (Q)

D
P

 1
23

16
59

12
1

16
59

TE
L

DOOR

DOOR

EL
EC

EL
EC

PP
T 3

7.0
5

PP
T 

39
.90

PPT 39.90

SC
C 

SU
RV

EY

MA
RK

 (C
OV

ER
)

SC
C 

SU
RV

EY

MA
RK

 (C
OV

ER
)

SC
C 

SU
RV

EY

MA
RK

 (C
OV

ER
)

PU

TE
L

GA
S

(TANK STREAM)

(TANK STREAM)

KE
RB

IN
LE

T 
PI

T

PP
T 4

9.1
0

PPT 49.10

PP
T 

49
.30

PP
T 

45
.80

DR
N

EL
EC

SJ
N

DR
N

UN
DE

RG
RO

UN
D 

CA
R 

PA
RK

 E
NT

RA
NC

E

AU
TO

 C
ON

SO
L 4

10
2-

13
7

LO
TS

 A
&B

 D
.P

.10
41

60

8-
14

 D
AL

LE
Y 

ST
RE

ET

AU
SG

RI
D 

SU
BS

TA
TI

ON

AR
EA

 85
1.2

m²

(F
.I 1

/51
30

09
)

49
-5

7 P
IT

T 
ST

RE
ET

AR
EA

 62
9.8

m²

(F
.I 1

/78
79

46
)

6 D
AL

LE
Y 

ST
RE

ET

AR
EA

 10
03

.7m
²

(IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
ST

RA
TU

M 
RO

AD
 W

ID
EN

IN
GS

 O
F 

6.1
m²

 IN

TO
TA

L)

(F
.I 5

01
/71

48
47

)

6-
8 U

ND
ER

W
OO

D 
ST

RE
ET

AR
EA

 46
2.2

m²

ST
RA

TU
M 

RO
AD

W
ID

EN
IN

G

(UNDERCROFT)

(UNDERCROFT)

(UNDERCROFT)

DOOR
ROLLER

EL
EC

EL
EC

SW

EL
EC

OP
TI

C 
FI

BR
E

EL
EC

SI
GN

SM
H

EL
EC

TE
L U

CO
MM

OP
TI

C 
FI

BR
E

GR
AT

ED
 K

ER
B

IN
LE

T P
IT

OP
TIC

FIB
RE

 P
IT

GA
S

KE
RB

 IN
LE

T

PI
T

DO
OR

DO
OR

RO
LL

ER

DO
OR

OV
ER

)
(B

UI
LD

IN
G

(U
ND

ER
CR

OF
T)

(B
UI

LD
IN

G 
OV

ER
)

(U
ND

ER
CR

OF
T)

EL
EC

EL
EC

EL
EC

SM
H

EL
EC

SV

TE
L

SM
H

SM
H

SV

EL
EC

VC

EL
EC

EL
EC

SV

SM
H

ST
RA

TU
M 

RO
AD

 W
ID

EN
IN

G

EL
EC

TE
L

I/O

No
.37

PI
TT

 S
TR

EE
T

(A
UT

O 
- C

ON
SO

L 1
06

35
-1

81
)

GU
TT

ER

KE
RB

AN
D

ST
ON

E

DA
LL

EY
 2

TE
LS

TR
A 

EX
CH

AN
GE

TE
L

PA
RK

IN
G 

ME
TE

R

KE
RB

 IN
LE

T 
PI

T

GP
T

(O
PT

IC
 F

IB
RE

)

SV

EL
EC

TR
EE

0.
5

12 12

TR
EE

0.
5

12 12

TE
L A

AP
T

TR
EE

0.
4

10
6TR

EE
0.

5
10

6

GUTTER

CONC
AND

KERB

STONE

GUTTER
AND

KERB
CONC

KI
P

HY
D

SM
H

PU
BL

IC
 C

AR
PA

RK

SV

EL
EC

HY
D

TE
L

TE
L

GA
S

TE
L

TE
L

SM
H

SW

HY
D

GP
T

KE
RB

 IN
LE

T 
PI

T
P 

ME
TE

R

TE
L

EL
ECSM

H

TE
L

EL
EC

TE
L

TE
L A

AP
T

TE
LSV

GAS

TE
L

HYD TEL

GA
S

EL
EC

 P
IT

TELTEL

EL
EC

 P
IT

TE
LTE

L

TE
L

EL
EC

 P
IT

TE
L

SVHY
D

EL
EC

EL
EC

HY
D

GA
S

GP
T P

IT

KI
P

GP
T

GP
T

KI
P

SV

SM
H

SV

SW
 P

IT

LP

TA
NK

 S CO RL

AWNING
U/S RL 6.85

AWNING
U/S RL 7.56

AWNING
U/S RL 7.50

AWNING
U/S RL 6.28

PPT RL 37.05

CYCLE

LANE

GLASS

EL
EC

EL
EC

EL
EC

EL
EC

EL
EC

EL
EC

EL
EC

EL
EC

EL
EC

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

SV

SV

SV

SM
H

SM
H

SM
H

SM
H

UK
S

4.7
9

UK
S

4.0
2

HY
D

(T
EL

ST
RA

TU
NN

EL
)

TU
NN

EL
)

(T
EL

ST
RA

UK
S

3.4
8

RA
ILW

AY
 A

CQ
UI

SI
TI

ON

(L
IM

IT
ED

 IN
 S

TR
AT

UM
)

UI
SI

TI
ON

TR
AT

UM
)

SM
H

3.5
3

SM
H

3.8
5

4.
03UK

S 4.
74UK

S

SC
C 

SU
RV

EY

MA
RK

 (C
OV

ER
)

SV
SV

EL
EC

DR
IV

E 
W

AY

GU
TT

ER

KE
RB

AN
D

RO
LL

ER
 D

OO
R

AWNING

U/S RL 8
.05

HY
D

DO
OR

TE
L

TE
L

KE
RB

 IN
LE

T 
PI

T

KE
RB

 IN
LE

T 
PI

T

ET PIT

TE
L

TE
L

EL
EC

TE
L

SV

TE
L

DOOR

DOOR

EN
TR

AN
CE

AW
NI

NG
U/

S 
RL

 8.
11

D.
P.

  1
11

23
08

A

D.
P.

52
43

06

D
.P

.1
04

16
0

D.
P.

51
31

09
1

4

D.
P.

75
33

8
6

D.
P.

11
00

46
7

10
92

D.
P.

2
1

2
3

D.
P.

71
48

47
50

1

D
.P

.7
87

94
6

1

D.P.104160
B

� H S

� H S

� H S� H S

UNDER STREE

DALLEY STREET

SANDSTONE SHOP FRONT

GLAZED SHOP FRONT

BRONZE COLOURED
METAL AWNING

GLAZED AWNING

GLAZED ENTRY DOOR

EGRESS DOOR -
COLOURBACK GLAZING

GLAZED PIVOT DOOR

AUTOMATIC DOORS

BRONZE COLOURED
METAL AWNING

LOUVRES

RL 2700 GRL 9000 01

480048004800480048001200720012004800480048002400120072001200

1

H
A

 2
.1

A

2

H
A

 2
.1

A

24
00

80
0

2400

1

H
A

 2
.1

B

2

H
A

 2
.1

B

2

H
A

 1
.2

3375

46601404660140466014046601404660

140

106073401060

140

466014046604800

140

2260

140

106073401060

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
 

E
N

T
R

YD
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
 

E
N

T
R

Y

1

H
A

 1
.2

12
00

m
m

x1
2m

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

P
ly

w
al

l t
o 

ou
ts

id
e 

fa
ce

24
11

53
80

53
00

70
00

52
00

70
00

80
0

50
1

50

IN
F

IL
L 

T
O

 B
E

 F
A

B
R

IC
A

T
E

D
 

A
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 
LE

N
D

LE
A

S
E

 G
A

N
T

R
Y

 &
 

P
IT

T
 O

N
 IN

S
T

A
LL

4800480023732427600924001200

C
O

LU
M

N
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
O

N
C

E
 L

O
A

D
S

 H
A

V
E

 B
E

E
N

 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 H
A

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 

G
IV

E
 F

U
LL

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 T
O

 
D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

24205

34
19

5

1

H
A

 1
.3

G
ym

ea
 B

ay
, S

yd
n

ey
,

N
S

W
, 2

22
7,

 A
u

st
ra

li
a

w
w

w
.3

d
m

d
s.

co
m

.a
u

h
tt

p
s:

//w
w

w
.f

ac
eb

o
o

k.
co

m
/

3D
M

ec
hD

es
ig

ns
/

?
re

f=
bo

o
km

ar
ks

A
B

N
: 4

5 
13

5 
12

3 
71

4

S
T

A
TU

S
:

S
IT

E
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

:

C
L

IE
N

T
:

S
C

A
LE

 A
T

 A
2

:

T
IT

LE
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
:

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

:
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 N

O
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

:

C
O

L
O

U
R

S
: 

 
•B

L
A

C
K

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
•B

L
A

C
K

 F
A

S
C

IA
•W

H
IT

E
 O

N
 D

E
C

K
 U

N
D

E
R

S
ID

E
•L

IG
H

T
S

 T
O

 U
N

D
E

R
S

ID
E

 E
V

E
R

Y
 5

m
•A

L
L

 L
O

A
D

S
 T

O
 B

E
 E

V
E

N
L

Y
 

D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
E

D
 A

C
R

O
S

S
 D

E
C

K

H
oa

rd
in

g 
D

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 ta

ke
 lo

ad
s 

w
ith

in
 it

's
 

10
K

pa
 R

at
in

g.
 S

up
er

im
po

se
d 

lo
ad

s 
fr

om
 s

ite
 

sh
ed

s/
m

at
er

ia
ls

/s
ca

ff
ol

d 
an

d 
al

l i
te

m
s 

pl
ac

ed
 

on
 h

oa
rd

in
g 

ar
e 

no
t t

o 
ex

ce
ed

 4
0 

pe
rc

en
t o

f 
ha

or
di

ng
 1

0K
pa

 d
es

ig
n 

liv
e 

lo
ad

 c
ap

ac
ity

.
A

ll 
lo

ad
s 

to
 b

e 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 e
ve

nl
y 

ac
ro

ss
 

ho
ar

di
ng

 w
ith

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
sp

re
ad

er
 b

ea
m

s 
m

ad
e 

to
 A

us
tr

al
ia

n 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 to
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

e 
lo

ad
s 

ov
er

 th
e 

fu
ll 

w
id

th
 o

f 
th

e 
ho

ar
di

ng
. S

ca
ff

ol
d 

an
d 

sp
re

ad
er

 b
ea

m
s 

by
 o

th
er

s.

H
O

A
R

D
IN

G
 D

E
C

K
S

 T
O

 B
E

 W
A

T
E

R
P

R
O

O
F

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

C

10
0 

(W
) 

B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IG
H

T
 F

IT
T

IN
G

S
 S

P
A

C
E

D
 

A
T

 5
00

0 
M

A
X

 S
P

A
C

IN
G

N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
ho

ar
di

ng
s 

sh
al

l a
cc

om
od

at
e 

le
g 

lo
ad

s 
fo

r 
fu

ll 
pe

rim
ite

r 
sc

af
fo

ld
 fo

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

bu
ild

in
gs

 -
42

m
 h

ig
h 

sc
af

fo
ld

 w
ith

 d
ec

ks
 e

ve
ry

 2
m

, 1
2 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 2
 

bo
ar

d 
ho

p-
up

s,
 m

ax
im

um
 2

 d
ec

ks
 r

at
ed

 a
s 

he
av

y 
du

ty
 

at
 a

ny
 ti

m
e,

 fu
ll 

ch
ai

n 
w

ire
 a

nd
 s

ha
de

 c
lo

th
.

1 
: 2

00

H
A

 1
.1

A
T

H
C

28
5

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s

P
LA

N
 V

IE
W

N
JS

LM
03

.1
1.

20

T
ra

di
tio

na
l H

oa
rd

in
gs

55
 P

itt
 S

tr
ee

t

S
T

A
G

E
: 

O
C

C
U

P
IE

D

R
E

V
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

B
Y

 D
A

T
E

A

26



U
N

D
E

R
W

O
O

D
S

T
R

E
E

T
D

A
LL

E
Y

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
A

N
D

S
T

O
N

E
 S

H
O

P
 F

R
O

N
T

G
LA

Z
E

D
 S

H
O

P
 F

R
O

N
T

B
R

O
N

Z
E

 C
O

LO
U

R
E

D
M

E
T

A
L 

A
W

N
IN

G
G

LA
Z

E
D

 A
W

N
IN

G
G

LA
Z

E
D

 E
N

T
R

Y
 D

O
O

R
E

G
R

E
S

S
 D

O
O

R
 -

C
O

LO
U

R
B

A
C

K
 G

LA
Z

IN
G

G
LA

Z
E

D
 P

IV
O

T
 D

O
O

R
A

U
T

O
M

A
T

IC
 D

O
O

R
S

B
R

O
N

Z
E

 C
O

LO
U

R
E

D
M

E
T

A
L 

A
W

N
IN

G
LO

U
V

R
E

S

01

1

H
A

 2
.1

A

2

H
A

 2
.1

A

1

H
A

 2
.1

B

2

H
A

 2
.1

B

P
IT

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

17
m

m
 P

LY
 T

O
 R

E
A

R
 

82
31

69
70

5350

3000

4500

4817

82
31

S
IT

E
 S

H
E

D
S

LI
G

H
T

S
 @

 5
00

0m
m

 S
P

A
C

IN
G

S

53
00

m
m

 C
LE

A
R

 H
E

A
D

 H
E

IG
H

T
17

m
m

 P
LY

 T
O

 R
E

A
R

 

F
A

S
C

IA
 P

A
N

E
LS

 T
O

 S
C

R
E

E
N

 S
IT

E
 S

H
E

D
S

, 
E

A
C

H
 E

N
D

 O
F

 D
A

LL
E

Y
 S

T

BUILDING LINE

W
H

IT
E

 B
A

N
D

IN
G

 T
O

 A
LL

 
E

X
P

O
S

E
D

 C
O

LU
M

N
S

35
70

37
40

G
ym

ea
 B

ay
, S

yd
n

ey
,

N
S

W
, 2

22
7,

 A
u

st
ra

li
a

w
w

w
.3

d
m

d
s.

co
m

.a
u

h
tt

p
s:

//w
w

w
.f

ac
eb

o
o

k.
co

m
/

3D
M

ec
hD

es
ig

ns
/

?
re

f=
bo

o
km

ar
ks

A
B

N
: 4

5 
13

5 
12

3 
71

4

S
T

A
TU

S
:

S
IT

E
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

:

C
L

IE
N

T
:

S
C

A
LE

 A
T

 A
2

:

T
IT

LE
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
:

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

:
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 N

O
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

:

C
O

L
O

U
R

S
: 

 
•B

L
A

C
K

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
•B

L
A

C
K

 F
A

S
C

IA
•W

H
IT

E
 O

N
 D

E
C

K
 U

N
D

E
R

S
ID

E
•L

IG
H

T
S

 T
O

 U
N

D
E

R
S

ID
E

 E
V

E
R

Y
 5

m
•A

L
L

 L
O

A
D

S
 T

O
 B

E
 E

V
E

N
L

Y
 

D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
E

D
 A

C
R

O
S

S
 D

E
C

K

H
oa

rd
in

g 
D

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 ta

ke
 lo

ad
s 

w
ith

in
 it

's
 

10
K

pa
 R

at
in

g.
 S

up
er

im
po

se
d 

lo
ad

s 
fr

om
 s

ite
 

sh
ed

s/
m

at
er

ia
ls

/s
ca

ff
ol

d 
an

d 
al

l i
te

m
s 

pl
ac

ed
 

on
 h

oa
rd

in
g 

ar
e 

no
t t

o 
ex

ce
ed

 4
0 

pe
rc

en
t o

f 
ha

or
di

ng
 1

0K
pa

 d
es

ig
n 

liv
e 

lo
ad

 c
ap

ac
ity

.
A

ll 
lo

ad
s 

to
 b

e 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 e
ve

nl
y 

ac
ro

ss
 

ho
ar

di
ng

 w
ith

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
sp

re
ad

er
 b

ea
m

s 
m

ad
e 

to
 A

us
tr

al
ia

n 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 to
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

e 
lo

ad
s 

ov
er

 th
e 

fu
ll 

w
id

th
 o

f 
th

e 
ho

ar
di

ng
. S

ca
ff

ol
d 

an
d 

sp
re

ad
er

 b
ea

m
s 

by
 o

th
er

s.

H
O

A
R

D
IN

G
 D

E
C

K
S

 T
O

 B
E

 W
A

T
E

R
P

R
O

O
F

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

C

10
0 

(W
) 

B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IG
H

T
 F

IT
T

IN
G

S
 S

P
A

C
E

D
 

A
T

 5
00

0 
M

A
X

 S
P

A
C

IN
G

N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
ho

ar
di

ng
s 

sh
al

l a
cc

om
od

at
e 

le
g 

lo
ad

s 
fo

r 
fu

ll 
pe

rim
ite

r 
sc

af
fo

ld
 fo

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

bu
ild

in
gs

 -
42

m
 h

ig
h 

sc
af

fo
ld

 w
ith

 d
ec

ks
 e

ve
ry

 2
m

, 1
2 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 2
 

bo
ar

d 
ho

p-
up

s,
 m

ax
im

um
 2

 d
ec

ks
 r

at
ed

 a
s 

he
av

y 
du

ty
 

at
 a

ny
 ti

m
e,

 fu
ll 

ch
ai

n 
w

ire
 a

nd
 s

ha
de

 c
lo

th
.

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

H
A

 1
.2

T
H

C
28

5

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s

P
itt

 S
t E

le
va

tio
n N

JS
LM

03
.1

1.
20

T
ra

di
tio

na
l H

oa
rd

in
gs

55
 P

itt
 S

tr
ee

t

1 
: 2

00

P
itt

 S
t E

le
va

tio
n

1

1 
: 5

0

S
ec

tio
n 

3
2

R
E

V
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

B
Y

 D
A

T
E

A

27



P
itt

 S
tr

ee
t -

O
cc

up
ie

d

36
70

37
40

31
40

69
70

3057S
IT

E
 S

H
E

D
S

DALLEY ST

G
ym

ea
 B

ay
, S

yd
n

ey
,

N
S

W
, 2

22
7,

 A
u

st
ra

li
a

w
w

w
.3

d
m

d
s.

co
m

.a
u

h
tt

p
s:

//w
w

w
.f

ac
eb

o
o

k.
co

m
/

3D
M

ec
hD

es
ig

ns
/

?
re

f=
bo

o
km

ar
ks

A
B

N
: 4

5 
13

5 
12

3 
71

4

S
T

A
TU

S
:

S
IT

E
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

:

C
L

IE
N

T
:

S
C

A
LE

 A
T

 A
2

:

T
IT

LE
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
:

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

:
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 N

O
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

:

C
O

L
O

U
R

S
: 

 
•B

L
A

C
K

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
•B

L
A

C
K

 F
A

S
C

IA
•W

H
IT

E
 O

N
 D

E
C

K
 U

N
D

E
R

S
ID

E
•L

IG
H

T
S

 T
O

 U
N

D
E

R
S

ID
E

 E
V

E
R

Y
 5

m
•A

L
L

 L
O

A
D

S
 T

O
 B

E
 E

V
E

N
L

Y
 

D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
E

D
 A

C
R

O
S

S
 D

E
C

K

H
oa

rd
in

g 
D

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 ta

ke
 lo

ad
s 

w
ith

in
 it

's
 

10
K

pa
 R

at
in

g.
 S

up
er

im
po

se
d 

lo
ad

s 
fr

om
 s

ite
 

sh
ed

s/
m

at
er

ia
ls

/s
ca

ff
ol

d 
an

d 
al

l i
te

m
s 

pl
ac

ed
 

on
 h

oa
rd

in
g 

ar
e 

no
t t

o 
ex

ce
ed

 4
0 

pe
rc

en
t o

f 
ha

or
di

ng
 1

0K
pa

 d
es

ig
n 

liv
e 

lo
ad

 c
ap

ac
ity

.
A

ll 
lo

ad
s 

to
 b

e 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 e
ve

nl
y 

ac
ro

ss
 

ho
ar

di
ng

 w
ith

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
sp

re
ad

er
 b

ea
m

s 
m

ad
e 

to
 A

us
tr

al
ia

n 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 to
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

e 
lo

ad
s 

ov
er

 th
e 

fu
ll 

w
id

th
 o

f 
th

e 
ho

ar
di

ng
. S

ca
ff

ol
d 

an
d 

sp
re

ad
er

 b
ea

m
s 

by
 o

th
er

s.

H
O

A
R

D
IN

G
 D

E
C

K
S

 T
O

 B
E

 W
A

T
E

R
P

R
O

O
F

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

C

10
0 

(W
) 

B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IG
H

T
 F

IT
T

IN
G

S
 S

P
A

C
E

D
 

A
T

 5
00

0 
M

A
X

 S
P

A
C

IN
G

N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
ho

ar
di

ng
s 

sh
al

l a
cc

om
od

at
e 

le
g 

lo
ad

s 
fo

r 
fu

ll 
pe

rim
ite

r 
sc

af
fo

ld
 fo

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

bu
ild

in
gs

 -
42

m
 h

ig
h 

sc
af

fo
ld

 w
ith

 d
ec

ks
 e

ve
ry

 2
m

, 1
2 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 2
 

bo
ar

d 
ho

p-
up

s,
 m

ax
im

um
 2

 d
ec

ks
 r

at
ed

 a
s 

he
av

y 
du

ty
 

at
 a

ny
 ti

m
e,

 fu
ll 

ch
ai

n 
w

ire
 a

nd
 s

ha
de

 c
lo

th
.

1 
: 1

00

H
A

 1
.3

T
H

C
28

5

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s

Q
ue

en
s 

C
ou

rt
 E

le
va

tio
n

N
JS

C
he

ck
er

03
.1

1.
20

T
ra

di
tio

na
l H

oa
rd

in
gs

55
 P

itt
 S

tr
ee

t

R
E

V
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

B
Y

 D
A

T
E

1 
: 1

00

Q
ue

en
s 

C
ou

rt
 E

le
va

tio
n

1

A

28



7.77

7.83

8.148.158.14

8.15

8.16

7.497.49

7.73

7.73
7.74

7.75

7.77

7.77

8.22

7.75

7.73

7.97 7.96
7.96

7.97

7.98

TE
LS

TR
A

BU
IL

D
IN

G
AU

SG
R

ID
BU

IL
D

IN
G

Lo
t 1

D
P 

51
31

09

Lo
t 5

01
D

P 
71

48
47

Lo
t 3

D
P 

10
92

Lo
t 2

D
P 

10
92

Lo
t 1

D
P 

11
12

30
8

Lo
t 2

D
P 

11
12

30
8

Lo
t 7

D
P 

11
00

46

Lo
t 6

D
P 

75
33

8

Lo
t 4

D
P 

52
43

06

Lo
t A

D
P 

10
41

60

Lot B
DP 104160

Lo
t 1

D
P 

78
79

46

QUEENS COURT

R
EM

O
VE

 A
LL

EX
IS

TI
N

G
ST

R
EE

T 
TR

EE
S

R
EF

ER
 T

O
AR

BO
R

IS
TS

R
EP

O
R

T
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y 
AC

C
ES

S 
FR

O
M

AU
SG

R
ID

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 T
O

Q
U

EE
N

S 
C

O
U

R
T

D
A

LL
EY

 

ST
RE

ET

PITT 
STREET

UN
D

ER
W

O
O

D

ST
RE

ET

(N
O

RT
H)

UNDERWOOD
STREET

(WEST)

QUEENSCOURT

LO
T 

51
 D

P 
10

38
65

1 
(2

0 
BR

ID
G

E 
ST

RE
ET

)SU
BJ

EC
T 

SI
TE

QUEENS C

P4
.0

0

P3
.60

P3
.7

0

P3.80

P3.90

P3
.6

0

P3
.70

P3
.8

0

P3
.8

0

D
A

LL
EY

 
ST

RE
ET

P3
.5

0

P4.0
0

P3
.6

0
P3

.7
0

P3
.8

0
P3

.90

PITT 

STREET

EX
IS

TIN
G

ST
O

RM
W

A
TE

R
KE

RB
 O

UT
LE

T

EX
IS

TIN
G

ST
O

RM
W

A
TE

R
KE

RB
 O

UT
LE

T
EX

IS
TIN

G
ST

O
RM

W
A

TE
R

KE
RB

 O
UT

LE
T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

V
C

 O
R 

RH
S 

ST
O

RM
W

A
TE

R
KE

RB
 O

UT
LE

T 
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N
 T

O
 S

LO
T 

IN
SI

D
E

KE
RB

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
RA

N
KE

D
D

O
W

N
ST

RE
A

M

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

V
C

 O
R 

RH
S 

ST
O

RM
W

A
TE

R
KE

RB
 O

UT
LE

T 
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N
 T

O
 S

LO
T 

IN
SI

D
E

KE
RB

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
RA

N
KE

D
D

O
W

N
ST

RE
A

M

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

V
C

 O
R 

RH
S

ST
O

RM
W

A
TE

R 
KE

RB
 O

UT
LE

T
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N
 T

O
 S

LO
T 

IN
SI

D
E 

KE
RB

O
PE

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
RA

N
KE

D
D

O
W

N
ST

RE
A

M
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 P
V

C
 O

R 
RH

S 
ST

O
RM

W
A

TE
R 

KE
RB

O
UT

LE
T 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

 T
O

 S
LO

T 
IN

SI
D

E 
KE

RB
O

PE
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

RA
N

KE
D

 D
O

W
N

ST
RE

A
M

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 4

15
m

m
 K

ER
B/

FO
O

TP
A

TH
W

ID
EN

IN
G

 T
O

 F
IN

IS
H 

FL
US

H 
W

ITH
EX

IS
TIN

G
 T

O
P 

O
F 

KE
RB

. P
RO

V
ED

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 J
O

IN
TS

 A
T 

12
00

0 
C

TS
A

N
D

 T
O

O
L 

JO
IN

TS
 A

T 
30

00
 C

TS

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 K

ER
B 

TO
 T

A
PE

R
W

ITH
 R

O
UN

D
ED

 E
D

G
ES

 IN
TO

EX
IS

TIN
G

 K
ER

B 
1.

0m
 B

EF
O

RE
EX

IS
TIN

G
 K

ER
B 

IN
LE

T 
PI

T

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 C

ITY
 O

F
SY

D
N

EY
 K

ER
B 

IN
LE

T 
PI

T
EX

IS
TIN

G
 C

ITY
 O

F 
SY

D
N

EY
ST

O
RM

W
A

TE
R 

PI
T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 E

LO
N

G
A

TE
D

 T
A

PE
RE

D
KE

RB
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N
 T

O
 A

LL
O

W
 S

UR
FA

C
E

RU
N

O
FF

 T
O

 D
RA

IN
 T

O
W

A
RD

S
D

O
W

N
ST

RE
A

M
 K

ER
B 

IN
LE

T 
PI

T

EX
IS

TIN
G

ST
O

RM
W

A
TE

R
KE

RB
 O

UT
LE

T

EX
IS

TIN
G

ST
O

RM
W

A
TE

R
KE

RB
 O

UT
LE

T

EX
IS

TIN
G

 C
ITY

 O
F 

SY
D

N
EY

ST
O

RM
W

A
TE

R 
PI

T

QUEENS
COURT

LO
T 

51
 D

P 
10

38
65

1 
(2

0 
BR

ID
G

E 
ST

RE
ET

)

SU
BJ

EC
T 

SI
TE

EX
IS

TIN
G

ST
O

RM
W

A
TE

R
KE

RB
 O

UT
LE

T

EX
IS

TIN
G

 B
LU

E 
ST

O
N

E 
KE

RB

N
EW

 C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 V
EH

IC
LE

 K
ER

B 
RA

M
P 

W
IN

G
S 

TO
M

A
TC

H 
EX

IS
TIN

G
 K

ER
B 

RA
M

P 
W

IN
G

S.
 N

EW
C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 R

A
M

P 
W

IN
G

S 
TO

 B
E 

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

HA
N

80
m

m
 T

O
 P

RO
V

ID
E 

A
D

EQ
UA

TE
 R

EI
N

FO
RC

EM
EN

T
C

O
V

ER
 (M

IN
 5

0m
m

)

EX
IS

TIN
G

 V
EH

IC
LE

 L
A

YB
A

C
K 

A
N

D
C

RO
SS

 T
O

 2
0 

BR
ID

G
E 

ST
RE

ET
,

SY
D

EN
Y.

 N
EW

 C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 K
ER

B
TO

 T
ER

M
IN

A
TE

 A
T 

ED
G

E 
O

F
EX

IS
TIN

G
 K

ER
B 

RA
M

P 
W

IN
G

S

N
EW

 D
IR

EC
TIO

N
A

L 
FL

O
W

O
F 

SU
RF

A
C

E 
RU

N
O

FF

EX
IS

TIN
G

 B
LU

E
ST

O
N

E 
KE

RB

EX
IS

TIN
G

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

C
HA

N
N

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 4

15
m

m
 W

ID
E

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 K
ER

B

2 
X 

FO
RT

IC
O

N
 S

HE
ET

S 
PL

A
C

ED
 O

N
EX

IS
TIN

G
 F

A
C

E 
O

F 
KE

RB
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
C

RE
TE

C
HA

N
N

EL
 T

O
 P

RO
V

ID
E 

SE
PA

RA
TIO

N
A

N
D

  P
RO

TE
C

TIO
N

. F
O

RT
IC

O
N

 S
HE

ET
S

TO
 B

E 
TR

IM
ED

 B
A

C
KF

TE
R 

PO
UR

EX
IS

TIN
G

 P
A

V
EM

EN
T

10
m

m
 A

BL
E-

FL
EX

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

BE
TW

EE
N

 N
EW

 C
O

N
C

RE
TE

KE
RB

 A
N

D
 F

O
RT

IC
O

N
 S

HE
ET

S

HO
A

RD
IN

G
 C

O
LU

M
N

. R
EF

ER
 T

O
HO

A
RD

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TIO
N

PL
A

N
S 

BY
 M

IR
V

A
C

EX
IS

TIN
G

 F
O

O
TP

A
TH

20 BRIDGE STREET

IN
D

IC
A

TIV
E 

LO
C

A
TIO

N
 O

F
EX

IS
TIN

G
 S

ITE
 D

IS
C

HA
RG

E 
PI

PE

N
EW

 S
ITE

 D
IS

C
HA

RG
E

PI
PE

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

N
EW

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

 S
ITE

D
IS

C
HA

RG
E 

PI
PE

  T
O

 B
E

SL
O

TT
ED

 IN
SI

D
E 

EX
IS

TIN
G

KE
RB

 O
UT

LE
T 

O
PE

N
IN

G

D
RI

LL
 N

12
 D

O
W

EL
S 

50
m

m
 IN

TO
EX

IS
TIN

G
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 C

HA
N

N
EL

TO
 C

RE
A

TE
 S

N
UG

 F
IT 

(1
20

0 
C

TS
)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 4

15
m

m
 W

ID
E

40
M

Pa
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 K

ER
B

FL
US

H 
W

ITH
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

BL
UE

 S
TO

N
E 

KE
RB

2 
X 

FO
RT

IC
O

N
 S

HE
ET

S 
PL

A
C

ED
 O

N
EX

IS
TIN

G
 F

A
C

E 
O

F 
KE

RB
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
C

RE
TE

C
HA

N
N

EL
 T

O
 P

RO
V

ID
E 

SE
PA

RA
TIO

N
A

N
D

  P
RO

TE
C

TIO
N

. F
O

RT
IC

O
N

 S
HE

ET
S

TO
 B

E 
TR

IM
ED

 B
A

C
KF

TE
R 

PO
UR

)

EX
IS

TIN
G

 P
A

V
EM

EN
T

10
m

m
 A

BL
E-

FL
EX

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

BE
TW

EE
N

 N
EW

 C
O

N
C

RE
TE

KE
RB

 A
N

D
 F

O
RT

IC
O

N
 S

HE
ET

S

EX
IS

TIN
G

 B
LU

E
ST

O
N

E 
KE

RB
 T

O
RE

M
A

IN

PR
O

V
ID

E 
20

m
m

BU
LL

-N
O

SE
 F

IN
IS

H

HO
RI

ZO
N

TA
L 

N
16

 B
A

RS
 T

IE
D

TO
 N

12
 D

O
W

EL
S 

(M
IN

. 5
0m

m
C

O
V

ER
). 

C
RA

N
K 

N
12

D
O

W
EL

S 
O

V
ER

 N
16

 B
A

RS

2 
X 

FO
RT

IC
O

N
 S

HE
ET

S
PL

A
C

ED
 O

N
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 C
HA

N
N

EL
 T

O
PR

O
V

ID
E 

SE
PA

RA
TIO

N
 A

N
D

PR
O

TE
C

TIO
N

. F
O

RT
IC

O
N

 T
O

BE
 T

RI
M

M
ED

 B
A

C
K 

TO
 N

EW
KE

RB
 A

FT
ER

 C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 P
O

UR

2 
X 

FO
RT

IC
O

N
 S

HE
ET

S 
PL

A
C

ED
O

N
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 F
A

C
E 

O
F 

KE
RB

 T
O

PR
O

V
ID

E 
SE

PA
RA

TIO
N

 A
N

D
PR

O
TE

C
TIO

N
.F

O
RT

IC
O

N
 T

O
 B

E
TR

IM
M

ED
 B

A
C

K 
TO

 N
EW

 K
ER

B
A

FT
ER

 C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 P
O

UR

EX
IS

TIN
G

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

C
HA

N
N

EL

A
PP

RO
V

ED
 1

0 
SE

LF
EX

PA
N

D
IN

G
 J

O
IN

T 
FI

LL
ER

N
EW

 4
0M

Pa
C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 K

ER
B

BO
N

D
-B

RE
A

KI
N

G
C

O
M

PO
UN

D
N

16
 B

A
RS

 (M
IN

50
m

m
 C

O
V

ER
)

N
16

 B
A

RS
 (M

IN
50

m
m

 C
O

V
ER

)

C
A

P 
RE

Q
UI

RE
D

FO
R 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

EX
IS

TIN
G

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

C
HA

N
N

EL

0
1

2
3

4
5

7.
5

1:
10

0

10
m

0.
5

M
EL

BO
UR

N
E

T 
:  

(0
3)

 9
28

5 
28

00
 |

 E
 : 

in
fo

@
cj

ar
m

s.c
om

 |
 W

 : 
w

w
w

.c
ja

rm
s.c

om

O
rig

in
Zo

ne
Le

ve
l

Fi
le

 T
yp

e
Ro

le
N

um
be

r

Pr
oj

ec
t

D
ra

w
n 

By
C

he
ck

ed
 B

y
D

at
e 

of
 F

irs
t I

ss
ue

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r
Re

vi
sio

n

Pu
rp

os
e 

of
 Is

su
e

D
ra

w
n 

Sc
al

e

D
at

e
Re

as
on

D
ra

w
n

Re
vi

sio
n

C
he

ck
ed

C
lie

nt

D
isc

la
im

er
:

1.
Th

is 
d

ra
w

in
g 

is 
co

py
rig

ht
 o

f C
J 

A
rm

s. 
It 

m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

co
pi

ed
 o

r r
ep

ro
d

uc
ed

 w
ith

ou
t w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
ow

ne
r.

2.
D

o 
no

t s
ca

le
 fr

om
 th

is 
d

ra
w

in
g.

 O
nl

y 
fig

ur
ed

 d
im

en
sio

ns
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
fro

m
 th

is 
d

ra
w

in
g.

3.
A

ll c
on

tra
ct

or
s m

us
t v

isi
t s

ite
 a

nd
 b

e 
re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r t

ak
in

g 
an

d
 c

he
ck

in
g 

al
l d

im
en

sio
ns

 re
la

te
d

 to
 th

e 
w

or
ks

 sh
ow

n 
on

 th
e

d
ra

w
in

g 
pr

io
r t

o 
fa

br
ic

at
io

n 
or

 se
tti

ng
 o

ut
.

Fi
le

 R
ef

er
en

ce
A
1

D
ra

w
in

g 
Tit

le

N
ot

e 
fo

r C
on

tra
ct

or
s

Th
e 

w
or

ks
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 o
n 

th
is 

d
ra

w
in

g 
m

us
t b

e 
un

d
er

ta
ke

n 
by

 c
om

pe
te

nt
 C

on
tra

ct
or

s w
ith

an
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 le

ve
l o

f e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 S

af
e 

W
or

k 
M

et
ho

d
St

at
em

en
ts

 (S
W

M
S)

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

es
e 

w
or

ks
. T

he
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 is
 re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r t

he
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f a

ll r
isk

s a
ss

oc
ia

te
d

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 st
at

ed
 o

n 
th

is
d

ra
w

in
g.

Th
is 

d
ra

w
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

iss
ue

d
 in

 p
ar

t a
nd

 m
us

t b
e 

re
ad

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 a

ll
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, n
ot

es
 p

ag
es

, d
et

ai
ls 

an
d

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
d

ra
w

in
gs

 a
s a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
.

D
ia

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

d
ig

. B
EW

A
RE

 O
F 

UN
D

ER
G

RO
UN

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

. T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 a

pp
ro

xim
at

e 
on

ly
 a

nd
 th

ei
r e

xa
ct

 p
os

iti
on

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ov
en

 o
n 

sit
e.

 N
o

gu
ar

an
te

e 
is 

gi
ve

n 
th

at
 e

xis
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 sh

ow
n.

N
ot

e 
fo

r C
on

tra
ct

or
s

Th
e 

w
or

ks
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 o
n 

th
is 

d
ra

w
in

g 
m

us
t b

e 
un

d
er

ta
ke

n 
by

 c
om

pe
te

nt
 C

on
tra

ct
or

s w
ith

an
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 le

ve
l o

f e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 S

af
e 

W
or

k 
M

et
ho

d
St

at
em

en
ts

 (S
W

M
S)

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

es
e 

w
or

ks
. T

he
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 is
 re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r t

he
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f a

ll r
isk

s a
ss

oc
ia

te
d

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 st
at

ed
 o

n 
th

is
d

ra
w

in
g.

Th
is 

d
ra

w
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

iss
ue

d
 in

 p
ar

t a
nd

 m
us

t b
e 

re
ad

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 a

ll
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, n
ot

es
 p

ag
es

, d
et

ai
ls 

an
d

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
d

ra
w

in
gs

 a
s a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
.

D
ia

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

d
ig

. B
EW

A
RE

 O
F 

UN
D

ER
G

RO
UN

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

. T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 a

pp
ro

xim
at

e 
on

ly
 a

nd
 th

ei
r e

xa
ct

 p
os

iti
on

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ov
en

 o
n 

sit
e.

 N
o

gu
ar

an
te

e 
is 

gi
ve

n 
th

at
 e

xis
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 sh

ow
n.

15
07

4-
C

JA
-0

0-
L0

0-
D

R-
C

-1
01

0-
TE

M
PO

RA
RY

 C
IV

IL
 W

O
RK

S.
d

w
g

0
2

10
15

20
25

35
50

m

1:
50

0

5

29



Local Planning Panel 23 February 2022 
 

Report to the Local Planning Panel - Status of Applications 

File No: X019228 

Summary 

The purpose of this report is to inform members of the Local Planning Panel (LPP) of the 
current applications under assessment that are to be reported to the LPP, of applications 
that have been previously determined by the LPP and have been subject to modification 
applications, and appeals relating to LPP applications. 

Attachment A contains a list of applications due to be determined by the LPP. This list 
includes the application reference number, address of the proposal, the description of the 
proposal, the target meeting date and the reason why the application is referred to the LPP 
for determination. 

Attachment B contains a summary of Land and Environment Court appeal information 
relating to applications determined by the LPP or appeals relating to deemed refusals of 
applications that would have been determined by the LPP. 

Attachment C contains a list of applications for modification lodged in the second quarter of 
2021/22 on previous LPP approvals.   

Recommendation 

It is resolved that it is resolved that the subject report be received and noted.  

Attachments 

Attachment A. Applications to be Reported to the Local Planning Panel 

Attachment B. Appeals Related to  Local Planning Panel Applications 

Attachment C. List of Modification Applications Lodged on Local Planning Panel 
Approvals  

  

1

Item 4.



Local Planning Panel 23 February 2022 
 

Background 

1. There are currently 31 applications lodged with the City that are to be considered and 
determined by the LPP. 

2. The list of development applications is provided in Attachment A. The application list is 
sorted by target meeting date.  

3. Attachment B details Land and Environment Court appeals that relate to LPP 
decisions or applications that were due to be determined by LPP but were subject to a 
deemed refusal appeal. Four applications were deemed to have been refused during 
assessment and two are appeals of an LPP decision.  

4. Attachment C lists modification applications relating to LPP approvals lodged in the 
second quarter of 2021/22. There were seven modifications lodged in the second 
quarter of 2021/22 and  three applications remain under assessment.  

Relevant Legislation 

5. Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 

ANDREW THOMAS 

Executive Manager Planning and Development 

James Farrar, Information and Systems Officer  

2



Attachment A 

Applications to be Reported to the Local 

Planning Panel 

 

3



Applications to be reported to the Local Planning Panel 

# Application 
number 

Address Description Meeting target Reason for LPP 
determination 

1 D/2021/1325               49A-57 Pitt Street  
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 

Temporary use of Dalley Street for the erection of 
protective hoarding and scaffolding for associated 
demolition and construction works 

23/02/2022 Conflict of interest 

2 D/2021/1336               38-46 Oxford Street  
DARLINGHURST  NSW  2010 

Alterations and additions to existing sex on premises 
venue to expand to the rear lower ground floor of Lot 4. 
Proposed trading hours are Monday 10.00am to 1.00am, 
Tuesday - Thursday 10.00am to 6.00am, Friday 10.00am 
to 12.00am, Saturday 24 hours and Sunday 12.00am to 
6.00am. 

16/03/2022 Sensitive 
development. Sex 
services premises 

3 D/2020/993                422-424 Cleveland Street  
SURRY HILLS  NSW  2010 

Construction of mixed-use development comprising a 26-
bedroom boarding house, cafe, and co-working space. 

16/03/2022 Contentious 
development 

4 D/2021/729                7 Franklyn Street  
GLEBE  NSW  2037 

 
Demolition of existing buildings and construction of a 
boarding house. 

The application has been renotified following the 
submission of amended plans. 

16/03/2022 Departure from 
development standard 

5 D/2021/1284               1 Alexandra Lane  
GLEBE  NSW  2037 

Alterations and additions to residential development 
including to existing outbuildings at rear of site and 
conversion into a new dwelling house. The proposal 
includes subdivision of the site into two lots. 

6/04/2022 Departure from 
development standard 

4



# Application 
number 

Address Description Meeting target Reason for LPP 
determination 

6 D/2021/1171               22 The Promenade  
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 

Change of use from a restaurant with ancillary 
microbrewery and outdoor seating, to a pub with ancillary 
microbrewery and outdoor seating.  Proposed trading 
hours are: 24 hours per day, Monday - Sunday inclusive 
for the internal pub; 7.00am - 12.00 midnight, Monday - 
Sunday inclusive for the microbrewery; and base outdoor 
trading hours between 8.00am - 12.00 midnight Monday - 
Sunday inclusive with extended outdoor trading hours on 
a trial basis until 2.00am the following day, Monday - 
Sunday inclusive. 

6/04/2022 Sensitive 
development. 

Licenced premises 
and contentious 

development 

7 D/2021/1054               112 Victoria Street  
BEACONSFIELD  NSW  2015 

Demolition of three dwellings, construction of three new 
attached dwellings, and land subdivision into three lots. 

06/04/2022 Sensitive 
development. VPA 

8 D/2021/865                5 Victoria Road  
GLEBE  NSW  2037 

Alterations and additions to residential development and 
construction of a new dwelling resulting in multi-dwelling 
housing (3 self-contained dwellings). 

06/04/2022 Departure from 
development standard 

9 D/2021/1550               110-122 Oxford Street  
DARLINGHURST NSW  2010 

Restoration and demolition works to existing heritage 
buildings, including facade paint stripping, hazardous 
material removal, demolition of non-heritage significant 
ceilings, internal walls, floor and wall linings, demolition, 
excavation and structural footing works to existing 
basements including underpinning works, lift base, OSD 
tank and fire stair base, removal of existing internal and 
external redundant services, associated structural works, 
removal of shopfronts and windows and erection of 
scaffolding around each building to allow cataloguing of 
all windows and inspections of existing bricks and 
sandstone. 

6/04/2022 Conflict of interest 

5



# Application 
number 

Address Description Meeting target Reason for LPP 
determination 

10 D/2021/1497               11 Harbour Street  
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 

Alterations to use premises (shops T24-27) as a pub. 
Proposed indoor trading hours are 5.00am – 3.00am the 
following day, Mondays to Sundays inclusive. Proposed 
outdoor trading hours are 9.00am – 1.00am the following 
day, Mondays to Sundays inclusive. 

27/04/2022 Sensitive 
development. 

Licenced premises 

11 D/2021/1261               17 Billyard Avenue  
ELIZABETH BAY  NSW  2011 

Alterations and additions to the existing building, 
construction of a 6-storey rear addition and use as a 
boarding house with 29 boarding rooms. 

 

27/04/2022 Contentious 
development 

12 D/2021/1088               Multiple locations. 
Circular Quay. Cook & Phillip 
Park, Railway Square and 
Oxford Street Paddington.  
 

 

New public toilets in the Central Sydney area between 
Alfred Street in the north and Quay Street in the south, as 
well as in Paddington on Oxford Street at William Street. 

27/04/2022 Conflict of interest 

13 D/2017/582/A              357 Glebe Point Road  
GLEBE  NSW  2037 

Section 4.56 modification of Land and Environment Court 
concept approval to modify the building envelope to be 
consistent with the detailed development application 
D/2021/711 (refer below). 

The application has been renotified following the 
submission of amended plans. 

 

27/04/2022 Contentious 
development 

6



# Application 
number 

Address Description Meeting target Reason for LPP 
determination 

14 D/2021/1087               Multiple locations.  
Erskineville Square Newtown, 
Wentworth Park Glebe, 
Victoria Park Camperdown, 
Crew Place opposite Primrose 
Avenue in Rosebery and at the 
intersection of Brougham 
Street and Cowper Wharf 
Road in Potts Point. 

Installation of 5 new public toilets (3 with green roof 
panels and 2 with digital advertising signage panels) in 
Erskineville Square Newtown, Wentworth Park Glebe, 
Victoria Park Camperdown, Crew Place opposite 
Primrose Avenue in Rosebery and at the intersection of 
Brougham Street and Cowper Wharf Road in Potts Point. 
The application is Integrated Development requiring the 
approval of Heritage Council of NSW under the Heritage 
Act 1977. 

27/04/2022 Contentious 
development 

15 D/2021/1253               13-17 Ithaca Road  
ELIZABETH BAY  NSW  2011 

Alterations and additions to the existing residential flat 
building, including rooftop level addition (D/2015/1200). 
Alterations involve reconfiguration of internal layout to 
provide 9 large apartments and redesign of external 
facades within approved building height and envelope. 

 

27/04/2022 Sensitive 
development. SEPP65 

16 D/2021/1478               29-33 Ithaca Road  
ELIZABETH BAY  NSW  2011 

Alterations and additions to an existing part-2 and part-3 
storey residential flat building to create a part-3 and part-
4 storey residential flat building 

 

27/04/2022 Sensitive 
development. SEPP65 

17 D/2021/689                101 Palmer Street  
WOOLLOOMOOLOO  NSW  
2011 

Alterations and additions to residential development to 
construct a 6-level residential flat building (11 units) and 
roof top communal open space. 
 

 

27/04/2022 Sensitive 
development. SEPP65 

7



# Application 
number 

Address Description Meeting target Reason for LPP 
determination 

18 D/2021/711                357 Glebe Point Road  
GLEBE  NSW  2037 

Detailed design for the demolition of the existing MRC 
building, remediation, construction of a 3 to 7 storey 
residential flat building containing 56 apartments, 7 x 2 
storey terraces, shared basement over 3 levels with 
associated car parking, landscape works, tree removal, 
use of Bidura House Group as a single residence, 
conservation works with new garage and amendment to 
curtilage, and public domain improvements to Ferry Lane 
for footpath widening and land dedication.  

The application is Integrated Development, requiring 
approval from Heritage NSW under the Heritage Act 
1977.  

The application is being assessed concurrently with 
concept modification D/2017/582/A (refer above). 

The application has been renotified following the 
submission of amended plans. 

27/04/2022 Sensitive 
development. SEPP65 

19 D/2020/1071               56-78 Oxford Street  
DARLINGHURST  NSW  2010 

Alterations and additions to 2 groups of existing buildings 
for mixed use development and associated signage 
strategy. The proposed uses include retail premises, food 
and drink premises, and tenancies for cultural and 
creative uses on the lower ground and ground levels, and 
commercial offices on the levels above.  
The proposed hours of operation of the tenancies on the 
lower ground and ground levels are 7.00am - 10.00pm, 
Mondays to Sundays inclusive.  
The sites also have a frontage to Foley Street, Crown 
Street, and Palmer Street. 

18/05/2022 Conflict of interest 

8



# Application 
number 

Address Description Meeting target Reason for LPP 
determination 

20 D/2020/1072               110-122 Oxford Street  
DARLINGHURST  NSW  2010 

Use of the existing building as a mixed-use development 
and associated alterations and additions, and signage 
strategy. The proposed uses include a 75-room hotel, 
retail premises, food and drink premises, and tenancies 
for cultural and creative uses on the lower ground and 
ground levels. The proposed hours of operation for the 
tenancies on the lower ground and ground levels are 
7.00am – 10.00pm, Mondays to Sundays inclusive. The 
site also has a frontage to Foley Street. 

18/05/2022 Conflict of interest 

21 D/2021/1110               304-310 Victoria Street  
DARLINGHURST  NSW  2010 

Change of use of existing 'Morgans Hotel' to mixed use 
development to include 10 x residential units and ground 
floor commercial premises with associated alterations 
and additions 

27/04/2022 Departure from 
development standard 

22 D/2020/1419               219-231 Botany Road  
WATERLOO  NSW  2017 

Demolition, excavation, remediation and construction of a 
mixed-use development comprising 3 buildings, 7-storeys 
in height, a retail tenancy at ground level fronting Botany 
Road and 132 residential apartments above 2 basement 
levels, landscaping, dedication of land and works for 
footpath widening along Botany Road.  

A S4.56(2) application (D/2015/1358/C) to modify the 
previously approved concept envelope to accommodate 
roof structures, balconies and an additional, second 
basement level is being assessed concurrently. Both are 
for Integrated Development that require approval under 
the Water Management Act 2000. 

 

18/05/2022 Sensitive 
development. VPA 

9



# Application 
number 

Address Description Meeting target Reason for LPP 
determination 

23 D/2015/1358/C             219-231 Botany Road  
WATERLOO  NSW  2017 

S4.56(2) application to modify approved concept 
envelope for a mixed-use development to accommodate 
roof structures, balconies and an additional, second 
basement level. Development application (D/2020/1419) 
for the detailed design of a mixed-use building up to 7-
storeys in height is being assessed concurrently. Both are 
for Integrated Development that require approval under 
the Water Management Act 2000. 

18/05/2022 Sensitive 
development. VPA 

24 D/2021/1498               375 Glebe Point Road  
GLEBE  NSW  2037 

Alterations and additions to mixed use development, 
including an increase in patron capacity from 50 to 76 
patrons.  No change to existing approved trading hours, 
being between 10.00am and 9.00pm, Monday to 
Thursday, 10.00am and 10.00pm Friday and Saturday, 
and 10.00am and 8.00pm, Sunday, is proposed. 

18/05/2022 Departure from 
development 

standards 

25 D/2021/1528               6-8 Huntley Street  
ALEXANDRIA  NSW  2015 

Redevelopment of existing building and use as a public 
recreation facility. Proposed hours of operation are 
5.00am-11.30pm Mondays to Fridays, and 5.30am-
11.30pm Saturdays and Sundays. 

 

18/05/2022 Conflict of interest 

26 D/2021/1335               657-657A Botany Road  
ROSEBERY  NSW  2018 

Demolition of existing structure and construction of a new 
commercial building. 

 

18/05/2022 Sensitive 
development. VPA 

10



# Application 
number 

Address Description Meeting target Reason for LPP 
determination 

27 D/2021/893                28-30 Orwell Street  
POTTS POINT  NSW  2011 

Alterations and additions to the existing building including 
new basement levels, for a mixed-use development. The 
proposed uses include a hotel with 63 rooms; cafe with 
hours of operation between 7.00am – 12.00 midnight, 
Mondays to Sundays inclusive; entertainment facility, 
restaurant and bar with hours of operation between 
7.00am – 1.00am the following day, Mondays to Sundays 
inclusive; entertainment facility and nightclub with hours 
of operation between 10.00am – 3.00am the following 
day, Mondays to Sundays inclusive; and small bar with 
hours of operation between 10.00am – 3.00am the 
following day, Mondays to Sundays inclusive. The 
application is Integrated Development requiring the 
approval of Heritage NSW under the Heritage Act 1977, 
and from Water NSW under the Water Management Act 
2000. 

08/06/2022 Departure from 
development 

standards 

28 D/2020/1361               242 Cleveland Street  
SURRY HILLS  NSW  2010 

Restoration and redevelopment of the Cathedral of the 
Annunciation of Our Lady site. Includes conservation 
works to the Cathedral building and construction of a 
crypt; demolition of the existing theological college 
building; alterations and additions to the former St Paul’s 
rectory; and the construction of two, three storey 
buildings. The former rectory and the new buildings are 
proposed to be connected and accommodate worship 
spaces; function rooms; museum; library; offices; 
theological college domiciles and shared facilities, guest 
domiciles, bookstore and the Dean’s residence.  A café 
kiosk is also proposed. The proposed operating hours for 
all publicly accessible spaces are 8am to 8pm Monday to 
Sunday. Cathedral and function spaces to operate until 
3am on Christmas Day and Easter Sunday (Greek 

08/06/2022 Departure from 
development 

standards 

11



# Application 
number 

Address Description Meeting target Reason for LPP 
determination 

Orthodox). The proposal is Integrated Development 
under the Heritage Act 1977. 

29 D/2021/1275               93 Crown Street  
DARLINGHURST  NSW  2010 

Partial demolition of two existing terraces and 
construction of a 7-storey residential flat building with 11 
apartments. 

08/06/2022 Sensitive 
development. SEPP65 

30 D/2021/1512               807 South Dowling Street  
WATERLOO  NSW  2017 

Change of use of the existing buildings from serviced 
apartments to their original approved use as residential 
apartments 

08/06/2022 Sensitive 
development. SEPP65 

List is current as at 14/02/2022  

12



 

Attachment B 

Appeals Related to Local Planning Panel 

Applications

13



 

Appeals Related to the Local Planning Panel 

New appeals filed 

Application 
number 

Address Description Appeal date Status 

D/2020/20                503-505 Elizabeth 
Street 
SURRY HILLS 

Demolition of existing buildings and construction of a 
new 7 storey mixed use development 

8/12/2021 
 
Appeal 357 days 
after determination 

Listed conciliation 
Listed for a conciliation 
conference on 16 March 
2022 

 

Ongoing appeals 

D/2021/304    93-105 Quay Street 
HAYMARKET 

Alterations and additions to existing building and change 
of use to a boarding house and retail premises. 

8/07/2021 
 
Appeal on day 100 
of assessment 

Hearing on 29/11- 
1/12/21. Judgment 
reserved. 

D/2019/1135 13-15 Kellett Street 
POTTS POINT 

Use of the ground level as a restricted premises (adult 
entertainment premises) in conjunction with the existing 
licensed bar and restaurant known as 'Dollhouse 
Nightspot', with hours of operation of 24 hours, 7 days 
per week. The application includes alterations to the 
external rear courtyard wall to provide emergency 
egress. 

17/02/2020 
 
Appeal 10 days 
after determination  

 

 
17/12/21 - Appeal allowed. 
Consent granted on agreed  
Conditions.  
 
 

 

  

14



 

Completed appeals 

Application 
number 

Address Description Appeal date Status 

D/2020/1457 25-27 Lachlan Street 
WATERLOO 

Demolition, remediation and construction of shop top 
housing. This is Integrated Development requiring 
approval of Water NSW under the Water Management 
Act 2000. 

26/05/2021 
 
Appeal on day 140 
of assessment 

Appeal upheld after s. 34 
agreement on amended 
plans and conditions 
 11/11/21 

D/2020/1462 22-26 Botany Road 
ALEXANDRIA 

Demolition of buildings and construction of a mixed-use 
development including boarding house and retail 
premises. 

07/05/2021 
 
Appeal on day 122 
of assessment  

Appeal upheld after s. 34 
agreement on amended 
plans and conditions 
25/11/2021 

D/2019/665  21C Billyard Avenue , 
ELIZABETH BAY 

Alterations and additions to an existing residential flat 
building at 10 Onslow Avenue, comprising an additional 
level to create a new living space and outdoor terrace to 
apartment No. 11. 

11/12/2020 
 
Appeal 121 days 
after determination 

Appeal dismissed 
4/11/2021 

D/2019/517 191-195 Botany Road 
WATERLOO 

Demolition of existing two storey building and car park at 
195 Botany Road, construction of a 6-storey commercial 
building with ground floor retail and basement car 
parking at 195 Botany Road and subdivision. This 
application is for Integrated Development requiring the 
approval of Water NSW under the Water Management 
Act 2000. 

11/12/2019 
 
Appeal on day 205 
of assessment 

 
17/12/21.  
Appeal against decision of 
Commissioner of LEC 
dismissed. 

List current as at 31/01//2022 

15



Attachment C 

List of Modification Applications Lodged on 

Local Planning Panel Approvals 

 

16



List of Modification Applications Lodged on Local Planning Panel Approvals 

 

Application 
number 

Address Description Lodgement 
date 

Status Decision 
date 

D/2019/684/B              
634 Botany Road Section 4.55(1A) modification of development consent for a 

concept building envelope. Proposed changes to permit lift 
overruns, fire stairs, plant, pergolas, architectural roof features 
and other similar rooftop structures. 
 

10/09/2021 Approved 03/11/2021 

D/2020/1343/A             
25 Martin Place S4.55(2) - Modification of consent to install a solid fuel cooking 

unit to the Botswana Butchery restaurant and pub. The 
modification will amend Condition 1 and Condition 36 Mechanical 
Ventilation. 

11/10/2021 Approved 15/11/2021 

D/2020/1090/A             
180-182 Church 
Street 

Section 4.55(1A) modification of consent for an approved boarding 
house for updated plans to reconfigure room layouts, and to 
address design modification and materials schedule requirements. 
An updated Plan of Management is also to be referenced. 
 

21/10/2021 Under 
assessment 

 

D/2020/593/A              
397-399 Harris 
Street 

S4.55 (1A) Modification of consent to address design modification 
conditions and minor change to a common area WC on first floor. 
 

29/11/2021 Approved 01/02/2022 

D/2020/1059/A             
15-17 William Street S4.55(1) – Modification. Corrections to minor errors and 

miscalculations.  
13/12/2021 Under 

assessment 
 

D/2020/529/A              
74 Rosebery Avenue S4.55 (1) Modification of consent. Deletion of condition 5 Section 

7.11 Contributions which was imposed in error 
16/12/2021 Under 

assessment 
01/02/2022 

D/2020/1409/A             
634 Botany Road S4.55(1A) - Modification of consent. Amend RL of the basement 

and ground floor levels and amend car parking layout  
23/12/2021 Under 

assessment 
 

17


	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes
	2 Disclosures of Interest
	3 Development Application: 49A-57 Pitt Street, Sydney and 5010 Dalley Street, Sydney - D/2021/1325
	Attachment A - Recommended Conditions of Consent
	Attachment B - Selected Drawings

	4 Report to the Local Planning Panel - Status of Applications
	Attachment A - Applications to be Reported to the Local Planning Panel
	Attachment B - Appeals Related to Local Planning Panel Applications
	Attachment C - List of Modification Applications Lodged on Local Planning Panel Approvals




